HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2020
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: PHARR CITY HALL

2"° FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
118 SOUTH CAGE, BLVD.
PHARR, TEXAS 78577

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
INVOCATION

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance
Document

— Eric Davila, HCRMA.

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not
such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held January 28, 2020.
B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from January 11, 2020 to February 7, 2020.
C. Approval of Financial Reports for January 2020.

3. REGULAR AGENDA
A. Resolution 2020-03 — Approval of an Inter Local Agreement (ILA) between the HCRMA and the City of
Mission to provide Program Management Support of the proposed Mission/Madero-Reynosa
International Border Crossing.
B. Resolution 2019-41 — Approval of final close-out and reconciliation to the agreement with DCP South
Central, LLC., for utility relocation services on the 365 Tollway Project.



4. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT
A. None.

5. TABLED ITEMS
A. None.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering,
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the voluntary acquisition of real property for
various parcels for the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Toll System Installation, Integration and
Maintenance Contract for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to a rescope and re-bid of the 365 Tollway Project
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING
CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County
Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the general
public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the_19% day of Feburary 2020 at 12:00 pm and will remain so
posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter
551 of the Texas Government Code.

Maria E. Alaniz
Administrative Assistant

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E.
Alaniz at 956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting.



PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed
a maximum of six (6) minutes.

All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. The
purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under the
jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting,
HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on
issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized
on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, and the same time
limitations applies.”



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Item 1A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 02/17/2020
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 02/25/2020

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT
AND IBTC ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE DOCUMENT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Report on 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ____Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officers Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: X _Approved __ Disapproved __None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __Disapproved None



[aupwIoyY Mmmm//.diiy L

WDD ‘dWd ‘Id ‘PliAbQ 3113 — 193uibug juswdoljaAaq JalyD
AAlOY Juswabopupby wpiboild YWYDH uo poday

"ONI ‘ONINIANIONI ¥a
juejnsuo) buusauibuz e

DJOD4IQ “Ar ‘eukay |91nbazg
D3OI ‘njuey ozuoly
19J0 [eloueuld Jaiyo ‘ojjipses asopr 039941 ‘ASXO S |ned
190 9@2ueldwo)/1031pny PIYI VID f.aw& t» D)93.11Qg ‘Opied Hjueid, odsiduel]
*Sug 1ISuUo0 JBIYI ‘N4 ‘Id ‘Al O1iBABN uowey dinsedl]l/Aie}a100g ‘zalad opiedny
"Buz "Aaq JoIy9 ‘NID dINd ‘Sd"elireq su3 : BYD-9IA ‘sjouuny 3saliol
10392311 SA1N23XT ‘Jd ‘ZoOnblLpoy Jejid 2ULIeY ) ‘“up ‘epueaq piaeq S
jejs sanesiuiupy vINNOH $1030911( JO pieog VINNOH

ONON m m m z Om ALIYOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOIDIY ALNNOD 09 TYAIH

ONI1IIW SYO1O3¥Id 40 AQIVO4d <—>—~—o—l—

U s AKS




ALIHOHLNY ALITIGOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

S e L

. SODIAIBS pUD SPOObL ‘g|doad
JO [UBWSAOW JUBIDIS

PUD 8]S 8yl 0] SAlLUIBLID
a|gpI|al puo pPIdDL O YL

. sIoWo4sND INO apiroid O], \
INAWLLVLS NOISSIW

pupwoymmm//diy ¢

-

ajppdn S2IWOU0D] UOKINSUOD [

Alpbwwing jwiad JybiamiaAQ O
MIIAIBAQ Jo3loid Dldl T

M3IAIBAQ Jo30id 1101 §9€ O

MIIAYINO <

T ..’



JoU DWIDY MMM/ /Ay

ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH
Wy OAINN

€

oW :
1109y
E 30d OAeIg Oly-eUUOQ
.WM.J 30d mm0c>mm-:mca

51055195

AY1IN3 40 S1¥Od
@ém& ynos

TVNOILVNY3INI §
ANV
SIN3QIS3Y 000°008
P/

A1dIVWIXOYddV 40 “
89 HS ¥
NOILLVINdOd V dAd3S X \ Fie

Ol RANLONALISVIINI
m_-_._. Lo-_m>mn 2 he_uweﬁ_oo

uenf ues
1eyd

| €8

u3||vonN

ZaAey) Jesa)

a||inshey

ne

biey

NV1d DIO31VilS

VWIOH

9}d 19y
€8sn

V==

“(sam) J

V uoijoag

sINyw|gg
puejlieys 3sap  bBuyoq

uoyly

YHON uoyy L

o

5
O uonass
8L0Z/LE/L 93EQ
N — —
4 4 13 0
@|eds
Py vt oy

%0020

M e
M 06p W4



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

aupuwoy mmm//:diuy v

"D 1g| UO ssaulpoal
-|9AOYS ||N} JOJ SJUSWULILIWIOD [OIDUDUI) 8IND8G =

D14] PUD [|0] §9€ IO} S,YAd S}oIj0baN -
dlN [20Z 8y} uljayjaboj suojd yjoq bulubily =
:PJOMIOH{ BUIAOW O

(UOI1DNIISUOD NUYL ISI| O1 SIUBWILILUILWIOD Buipun)
Buipuad) uBisep niyy (dIW / diL) 1o8loid DLgl =

UOKONISUOD NIYL (dIW / dIL) +o8lold [|o] G9¢ =

bu
6uo) ueld co_umt%mcw./.__. AC O_n_ _Onuol_v On_ E\/OW_ @F_._. C_ S i ._.O_(_\</ O
ueyjodoaj\ — d.LIN .
(ebue. <ﬁ_ n_

J0us) Wweiboid juswanosdu PasIAal Spaau |oaloid pup alpwiise palppdn
vorepedsel ~dil - BIPIAOCIA VIWJDH — PB4S]| S| UOHONIISUOD DId| =

Juswaalby

S0UBISISSY [EI0UBULS — YV VV4 PUD Yad pasiaal spasau josloid

Juswaalby

wewdopnag pelog~yag  — UOIDNUISUOD JOJ papuny Ajin} sioaddo ||0] G9¢ =

(6102 AON 1OQX1L
JAdIM AQ paspajel) ejgp] Buipund HoIA 41N 1202 O

WHISAS dlN LZ0C Ol AVOY <«



g

laupuIDYy MMm//:dly

VINHOH
ddl -1dVIS (NOILDNALSNOD JANLNH) "AMH "INV / 96€ W4 Ol
agl 13713y JAY AYMNOD /9101 W4 WO4 SLIWIT# *93S 1101 §9¢
-CZ% 1 °'S9O3S (€ O3S §9¢) JOLDINNOD 4HISd / 18Z SN OL
1101 S9€ ‘T Hd "AMH ZNY / 96€ W4 WO SLIWITZ 2 | 'SO3S TIOL §9¢€

20V ¢
nagjy| Q.Z.wUQEmU Joel4

910¢/20 -A3laVviS

G10Z/80 131
- € 935 99¢€ L Hd
€ O35 59¢ o 2 ﬂ@ﬁ/ =

8102/0¢/60 -
P & an;
40 SV MOd %86 : Famc )
s 2SO 2qeulFH -
ik, sed|ipy seq 95e |
e)1s0Yy
— e70pif
_ 0I5 UEIgh
, sozeae)
soqonif3

G102/€0/L0
IONVIVITD VdaN
'SINOLSTNIW JOTVW s
i W.f.wn - 1oL G9¢€

YINHOH 3
g
x|

ﬂ HLNOS ¥YYHd /8
“ 'q .Mm.
- podny a et
ueny ug y ¢ N35SI
[ues > |EUOReWwR3u| » ¥ YNOQH 8
13|\ -ua ~(4«wr,/ nHHA.
AT
MEE"ShH ——
Fd aDeyuoT v 7 2
IM
e 8L0Z/Le/L 938

1eyd
A I —
S6'0 SI¥'0 o

%
&)
21e0s

v3i 00

Youesg
5% W4 3 [z S u3|IvoIN €8 SSaUisng ap

2 M " puejlieys p=

> 3 < uoIssi |-

N a > < g 1SS 5
N 3 o
= 3 ] s6¥ ; 8
S 3 o M uye 5

= 201

7 ney

p"‘ﬂ 3693 N

3|jinzadon = e
.



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

lsupwoymmm//.dily - 9

"ol of usdQ ‘¥20Z/90 O
PUD ‘UOI}ONIISUOD 8oUsWWOD ‘0Z0Z/LL O

‘SUOILPD0laI AlljiLN Buluiowal
Szl|oul} PUD MO 10 %G Buluibwal 8soydind ‘020Z/0L - 020Z/60 O

‘120JJUOD JO PIOMD YIM 82USLNDUOD YMHL / 1OQX] 9AI809Y ‘0Z0Z/80 O

‘12044U0D
PIOMD AIOUOHIPUOD YoM pug AQ @ XoaMm S| AQ spig uedO ‘020Z/L0 O

‘ADW Ul Joam
Iso| pigaid pIoH @ (SALP 09) (101 G9€ SU} SSIISAPY ‘0202/90 - 0202/S0 O

‘VVd4 puswy / 10aloid ay| 1o|-a1 O] uolissiwiad aAI909Y ‘0Z0Z/€0 O

‘SijUsWwISaIb palb|al
PUD VYAd 3SIA9Y / SJUBSWHWWOD Bulpuny [DUOCKIPPL UIDIJO ‘0202/20 D

:31NA3IHDS JAILVINI] <«
'SUODDO[BY A}lIN BuluiDWSY PaIO|IU| ‘610Z/60 O

PUD "AlIOYINY JO I9}187 S40}S POAISDSY £10Z/0L

‘I8Sd %001 PaHIWANS '£10Z/60

‘PAINDOY MOY 4O %56 ‘L10Z/60

|_|_ O .—. “SBIW 10301 ALlIiN PISH ‘§102/80

'8OUDIOS|D "AUZ PBUIDIJO ‘§102/40 O

m Q m :SINOISITIW INIWdOT1IAIQ <«

o o o o



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH
azg )

3Y3H 8102 © uoieiodio) YosoIlN 81020 u ~

e
5 ¢ 41V1SddINI Ol €6¥ WS

SOIOWEIBIN -PSOUASY Bislani) (—— @
ar
uig <}

vcra¢

ANV T101 §9¢€ H1LIM FONVHOYFINI
JHL WOd4 :€ — | "SO4S D14l

)g ojues

GZ0Z/€0 :N3dO "153 \ J
1202/90 *ONILLT "1S3 .=y
0Z0T AIW :3DNVIVI1O e 3
VddN 1S4 m

£102/11 4ISSV1O
ANd V4 d4NIV190

SJ0SS195

‘SANOISITIW 4Or'VvW
Kempipy owely yinos b >
6y W m
euuoq M nw
M £ S/ may - VLt 2
a-, ously
uenf ues - R

t¥sn
ST

emMpIN
3'ep [y Heyd 8Loz/LelL @rea
& W I —
i o S50 sro 0
s6v &%n Beas
56F W4 3 (2
owejy YHON ‘

>
-
p -y

PYIN

MNey
EJN

e
AN



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

supuwoy mmm//:dily - Q8

(Z a1e1SI31U| 01 €61 INH PUE [|OL G9E Yim abueydiaiul 8y} Woi-)

(2v1-20-1260 :rsI) (9.L41) 10opLi0g apel] abpug jeuoneuwiajul

U 14| 31NA3IHOS D14] <«




ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

laupuIDYy MMm//:dly

(%02 lI0JISAQ ‘PafpIIUl UOLDUIPIOO0D ‘%001 INS) "oley AHILN

6

PIOH UO :(848]dwod %08 ‘I8Sd) ubiseg O
O

(e18|dwioD %G) uolIsINbOY MOY D

610¢
104 10 pus AQ sainpa20.d jusuiaind0id paz||niapa) mau seaoiddo |OgX]

92UO0 Juswalnooid j[0od ABAINS mau ajpdioiup — (818|dwoD %G69) SASAINS O

2 E[ 1o I

‘spiodal suolss|iw
2yl JO uolB|duoD | dn UMDIP 89 [|IM ‘PBIULLOM SO ‘sup|d uolpBbIlIW O

"'S9©2IN0SY |P2IB0J0BDYDIY PUD ‘SN SYL JO SISIOM
‘luoday Aipuwwing Bulleaw 21|gnd ‘S82JN0say DUOJSIH ‘towzpH ‘uoljduosaq
108loud :smalnal BuloBispun pup paliwugns spodal suolsa|iud Jolbw Iy O

'610T ‘62 Y2IoW [00yoS YbBiH puuo o 8o0|d 3004 Buyesy 2lldnd O

'810Z $20 $UBWIND0Q VdIN 8y} JO Uolod JoWzoH
OUJ} J0J SIS JIOAISSSY PUUOQ SSNOSIP O LOAXL/DIDL/VdI UM play Buies 0

"NIOM SIY} BUI}0IS|9220 O} [DJUSUINILSUI 8I8M SHIOJS JOY [PuIsjul—Bulyoualy
[02160]08YD1Y PUD SN 8Ul JO SISJOM :818|dWOD JIOMPISI) "AUS ||V O

'[9AS7 81D4S 10 1|QAXL Ag uoidopp
Buipuad—QOdWIOH @Ul 1b passaooud Jsanbal spungd BUIYDIOW d1N 43A O

'810T ‘9 1AV AN3T / dHd LOQXL YHM HO oIy [OjusWUOIIAUg D1g| PIOH O
/10T BNy papiugns {3j00] Buidoos pup J8}187 UOIDDKISSD[D *AUT D

Ohm — ONINNV1d IONVAQY <«



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

'610¢ d39W303A d13H S31dNLS
ALTIFISYE4 NO ONIE3IW Dl1dNd

'610¢ 1O0 ONIIFIW d3ATOHINVIS V
HLIM 440 d3XOIXN S3IANLS ALMIgISv3d

‘SINGWNOOA TVINIWNOJIIANI

ANV NOIS3A DILYVWIHOS

JHL 4O INIWJO1dAId FHL

ONIANN4 OL dILUIWWOD SVYH 10dX1

ALIIOVA AVMSS3ddXd

NV SV dOdIddOD W ZZ FdILINT FHL
dO4 SANNS ALIJOHLNY INIWJOTH4AId
TVINIWSTddNS d4LLIWWODO 1OdXL

VYWADH ANV VWIDD ‘1OdXL A4
SLO3rOdd ALIIGOW O1 IONVIJOdWI
HLIM -1 O1 dOdIddOD THTIVAVd AN

ALNNOD NOJIWVOD NI 3-69I
OL AINNOD OD1VAIH NI D69-1 WO

STTW LZ~ HLONTT 1O03rodd

‘NOI1dIdDOS3d

(VWYDH GNV ‘'YW¥DD
10AX1 /M NOILVIOEV110D)

Toyomccoo m@-;

343H 8102 © uoneiddios oo 810z ©
|03u0) 3 mc_o_ A
eysiaeuang
eyuDIs e oneig o1y pepnid
{az) (z).L
‘ P )
maﬁ ZNIBIOA mo._o,unyni 11049y
oy > H
Zed el 05216014 oranN i T 1978
021301 = L
30d 30d
U osaiboid | g -euuoq esou/ay
P Jhﬁﬁ:f e -1leyd
A\ J OV © 1y <« ¢ 51055195
. i e =
Ay S
SR o2e[soM owely YInos P N
v E euuoq
11 =31y
Lesh m msv yuoN fempiy uenf ues [
>u__2x:_ma esowele | e TR b vl
“—. : o o 40 m__ENu‘_mE_O ?|jiazadon
Luolawe)
esoy ejues | & Ziunpy
| ojjunN
eyuog
eudi| P
¢ 5 P
Nejip el ynodp3  esg SOUEDMES zaney Jesad Binquip3
uegseges aIjooq
@ &
[ 1
Aijuno9n pue ‘VIN¥OD ‘VINYOH
UusamMlaq uolljeioqgel|o
67 > 28 — — _ ; - = " LR 9|jiashey
pioyky =
] .‘_o._.omccoo Q@ _ 8L0Z/LE/L 21eQ
N
v L
sieas
o 11612 rﬂ
o Aiunoo
a||Inpuowiey o m _ m U _ —l—



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

<—>—”—U—|— ouLdymmm//idyy L

"Q3HSITEV1S3 S| WYL JOSNOJS |

NVDIX3IW /SN 11N4 ¥ IONO ONISSOID e : {or} buiq ¢
VA A350dOdd JHL LV (IWVA4IWIL pe——

HINOW #Z~) SL¥O443 IONVAVITD

TVINIWNOYIIANT HLIM WAHL LSISSY OL

VWADH IHL MOTTV QTNOM NOISSIW 40

ALID HLIM INIW3TYOV TWvDOTHIINI 14va

VIAV NOISSIW NI ONISSOJD
1VY dO4 SINIWJOTIAIA ONIANId MO
JHL NIHLIM TIVY | SSVT1O dO4 TVIINLOd

JONVIVITO D19l §314V dIDVHONT 39
Ol—(SHINOW 8% Ol 9¢) INIWNDOAd VdIN
(SI3) INFWIALVIS LOVIWI TVINIWNOIIANT
NV SV A3HISSVY1D 39 OL A13MIT ; e

(S¥3HLO A8G)
ONISSOND 39aMg
TIVY 03S0d0¥d | -

(¥ 938)

<
@

- \WeigY

iAW |ed

?Uw_ NANIdS m noo._—mw_;_o:_ox¢>o;voo~_\3 3

HLION) D69-1 OL (O¥IAVW/NOISSIW)
IAVY AVMNOD / 9101 W4 WO

STW 8€
‘HLIONIT LO3rOdd daNIigwo D

'dOTAAIA SFILINNLIOIHO dIHSIIANLAV I
/ ONIANNS SV 4O (W31 ONOT)
G€0C ANOAIE NOILONAISNOD d3SOdOdd

buiyoq

]

r-
)
)
- |

'NOILdI§OS3d :
(S¥3H1O A9) DNISSO¥D ¥IAYOT TVNOILYNYILNI 12
VSONAIN-O¥IAVW/NOISSIW G3SOdO¥d SINIWITdWOD-
O NOWLD3S / (1SIM)V NOILD3S wusles s

Py vy 3wy

610Zi0LiY 9380

dOO 1 LSdM Aﬁ

M 06 W4

e3as eunbey



laupuIDYy MMm//:dly

buiq &

ensen

3Y43H 6102 @ uoneiodio) YosoIN 6102 @

ouesoy |3

oy

ues
obedwepy

1S DUZIAR

610Z/4/% 12180 W4 'dINd ‘3d 'BlIAeQ 213 Loyiny
59]14y I
z 3 50 0
:ajeas
3AV 300148 OL G104 W4 - SNE €8 SN (S 1) eum—
N 6 IN OL ¥8 OSS3IHOONd - 610 W4 (7)) e
SLOL W4 OL 6Z dS - AMH TIW 18Z SN (¢ 1) cumm
QA8 39V 18Z SN - ¥YVHd (Z1) cummm
TL0€ W4 - NVNP NYS (1 1) s
2652 W4 - NVNP NS (01)
Q¥ TYNYO NIZ300 (6) e
62 ¥NdS (o) aum—
62 dS OL ¥8 ¥¥VHd - 18Z AVH SN () e
1902 W4 (9) cummmp
96€ W4 (G) emmmm
QY ALININL (%)
9101 W4 (€)
9e€ HS (2)
9EE HS OL H8 HY¥VHd - 182 AMH SN (1) e

SLN3INO3S ¥OAIN¥O0D

b-[o]a]b-2-lote}
3ZISY3IAO0 / LHOITIMYIAO0

ALIMOHIAY ALITISON TYNOISIH AINNOD 09 TVAIM (

VINHOH

osaiboid oranp

e3s04 e opify

Znuesd, S
A {0z} sosoweyeVy

obuiwogq ojueg

URIO OUBIT  3pan ejiA

ol4l

W N
esq| 2
wueig ,m\—‘,dm_moxs ynos Aempiy
wr

.1 i yuoN Aempiy

: sexa]
‘Alunoo objepiH

2%0Q e 5
ZaieN|0 %

g sexa)

any Binquipg M (L0t

4on0dp3 es

ezuesads3 e

ojunuj

3opf3
onseen 3

(83noa ainny)

sope) ues

sojisedwe

30d oAelg
oiy-euuog

30d
esoukay-lieyd

pluojuy

senpjezuy

|
‘ﬂ’!{?s

[

owely yNos oy )
4 s

(a3nou ainyny)
71101 S9¢

Spgzs

uen ues

sieyq iy

u3jivan

()

owejy YHUON

ney

?jjiazadon

Phig-abey.,

©
S 9261 ozzz

9zvi £e o

ojjunN

S,
%,
K

zaney) Jesa) Binquip3

£
8

g SEAI|NBWE L

2505 aqeuss ) ==

(v)
ey

§ ursng m puejlieys =

Z2124 uowey

ojudleUIY

0D IXFAL

oluojuy ues o

30d
esoukay-objepiH F

ewoY
ap sakaq

ey
ey

30d
S) senpjezuy

(
oualfuesn),
sozeae)
s07 onily

77

o1 e

uossin YINo§ mainy

00
Mmaaw

PWOoH 2

sinywied

pueilieys 3sap buy

uoyy

YLION uoYY




laupuoy mmm//:dily - €1

AT A VAR VYWIDH -
06£°086°ZL $ 10X -
S/ Sy $ :SS[IW Old —
oor'esL’le $ :$934 JjuIS{ |pjO] =

0946°'CCS S :$994 SOUSIUSAUOD &
09€'949°'LT S | :P3}239]|0D junowly |pjo]
989°LSG1L -PoanNss| sjiliad |PjO]

020C ‘LE NVf = 10T ‘L NV[ :aOn¥3d
MO 0Z0Z-1710Z ¥04 LIOdIY LHOIIMIIAQ <




laupuwdy mmm//:diy - 7l

$ VWYODH -
066'00S ¢ 1OaX] —
178’8 $ :SO[IW Oid —
001685 S :S994 JlWIad [pjO] =

8776°Cl S :$994 9OUSJUSAUOD B
8Y€'T09  $ | (P9}29]|0D junowy |pjo
AL X IPaNSss| SHWID{ |Pjo]

020 ‘LE NV —0Z0C 'L NVf :aol¥3d
MO 0Z0T ¥VIA ¥04 INOdIY IHOIEAMIIND <




YN3F UolINYSUO) [IIH MDISIOW :92IN0S Cl
"HdY : E . _ . "HdY ‘gd 8L'03a

i
ANTIA XN

0¢0¢ 610¢ 810¢ £10¢ 910¢ G10¢ v10¢

IONVHO %

6102 924

2oUIs 9° |+

paspaliou|
$§S0D

Aibniga4 Jo Yyjuow 3y} 10} IDS A-0}-IDDA
(%) abunyd (122) xapuj }soD uoydNIsuoD

410 020C A¥VNIF9I4 SOIWONODT “¥ISNOD <



g6t
6 clt

0'cet

Fe8t
g8'0ct

dV3A%

70+
G0+

Pt
L0+
Lt

Lt

S0
70—
20—
c0-

HINOW%

ogcl
erol

0L°€l

8L LI
OF'cl

G601

9F"Svl

80"89€E
0€"85E
9.9.€
€L LIy

31443

OH
OH

DHA

OH

1INN

Auosey

a]210u0D)

asinoo Jeydsy

28IN0D 9]2I0U0N)

2sIN0D aseq

Beq ql-0/
AN3IINTD AHNOSVIN

auo adA|

LN3IN3O ANV1LHOd

13S MOTIS ‘uoisinwy
13S AidvY ‘uoisinwy
008OW ™Moeqind

85 Od

ONIAVd 1LTVHASY
W3l

JOVHIAV ALID-02
020¢C AdVNIgd4 SOIWONOOS

T

313HINOD XIN-AQYIY

0Zd r o N 0 S v rren QMoOZar 0 ND SV T BN
T T T T 1 T T T |91 T T T T T T T T &
8l {112
681 06z
—] 961 ooe
— £0E o
0AT-BLE 0z Z02-6L0E o=
AHYNHE3S ‘%9t NMOQ 3HY
NI %¥ 2 (3SVIHONI INTNZD S301Hd KTHV3IA TTHM ‘HINOW
(ONVILHOd HO4 S321Hd KXTHINOW SIHL %20 T34 S32Hd LIVHISY
o o
+ —
% %
INIINED aNYILHO0d ONIAYd LTYHASY
DOL=T66| 00L=266
0Z4d " @ N DO S V I I 6LN 0Z4 F @ N D 8 ¥V I I 6LA
1 T 1 T T T T 1T 98 —r1 T T T T T T 1 i1}
[ 3 £5L
— lgog —
L9 ol
LIE 2L
IAE-6LE e ee-GL0e (1]}
"HINOW 1SY1 "%0"¢ 3S0H
FONIS %170 (3SVIHINI S30Md ATHVIA TUHM %10
S3MHd JLFHINOD XIN-AOV3IH (13SV3IHINI SF0Hd XTHINOW

JO

%2074 313HINOD

"4ISNOD <«




ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 02/13/20
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 02/25/20

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD JANUARY 28,
2020.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors Regular Meeting held January 28, 2020.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Reqular
Meeting held Janaury 28, 2020, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved ___ None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer’'s Recommendation: _ Approved _ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _ X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: X Approved _  Disapproved None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on
Tuesday, January 28, 2020, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, 2" Floor City Commission Chambers, 118 S. Cage Blvd, Pharr,
Texas, with the following present:

Board Members: S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman
Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer
Alonzo Cantu, Director
Paul S. Moxley Director
Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director

Absent:

Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer
Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer
Maria Alaniz, Administrative Assistant Il
Luis Cardenas, Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance.
INVOCATION

Ms. Gaona led the Invocation.

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP
Chairman Deanda called the Workshop to order at 5:31 pm.

1. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2019.
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez presented the Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31,

2019.

2. Review of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM

PUBLIC COMMENT

No Comments.

HCRMA Minutes —January 28, 2020 1



Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:34 pm.

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document —
Eric Davila, HCRMA.
Mr. Eric Davila reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental
Clearance Document. No action taken.

B. Report on Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permits Issued in 2019 — Pilar Rodriguez, HCRMA.
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reported on Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permits Issued in 2019.

2. CONSENT AGENDA.

Motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held December 17, 2019.
Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held December 17, 20189.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 5, 2019 to January 10, 2020.
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 5, 2019 to January 10, 2020.

C. Approval of Financial Reports for November & December 2019.
Approved the Financial Reports for November & December 20189.

D. Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2019.
Approved the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2019.

E. Resolution 2020-01 — Annual approval of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority.

Approved Resolution 2020-01 — Annual approval of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2019 — 35 — Approval of Work Authorization 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M

Associates, Inc. for an Update to the Investment Grade Traffic and Revenue Study for the 365 Tollway and
International Bridge Trace Corridor Projects.
Motion by Rick Perez, with a second by Frank Pardo, to approve Resolution 2019-35 — Approval of Work
Authorization 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for an Update to the
Investment Grade Traffic and Revenue Study for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trace Corridor
Projects in the amount of $390,634.80. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Resolution 2019-36 — Approval of Contract Amendment 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M

Associates to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 8.
Motion by Rick Perez, with a second by Frank Pardo, to approve Resolution 2019-36 — Approval of Contract
Amendment 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates to increase the maximum
payable amount in the amount of $390,634.80 for Work Authorization Number 8 for a revised maximum
payable amount of $591,418.06. Motion carried unanimously.

HCRMA Minutes —January 28, 2020 2



Motion by Rick Perez, with a second by Ezequiel Reyna, to recess the meeting to enter into Executive Session at 5:50
p.m. to consult with the Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Items 3C and 6A under Section 551.071 of the
Texas Government Code.

Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Rick Perez, to reconvene the meeting at 6:11 pm with no action taken on

any of the items discussed in Executive Session items.

C.

Resolution 2020-03 — Approval of an Inter Local Agreement (ILA) between the HCRMA and the City of Mission
to provide Program Management Support of the proposed Mission/Madero-Reynosa International Border
Crossing.

No Action Taken.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

5.

6.

A.

None.

TABLED ITEMS

A.

None.

EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

A.

Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering,
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition of real property for various parcels for
the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent Domain,
for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and
551.072 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

HCRMA Minutes —January 28, 2020 3



G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject (Section
551.071 T.G.C.).

No action taken.

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Toll System Installation, Integration and
Maintenance Contract for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

I. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to a rescope and re-bid of the 365 Tollway Project
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by
Rick Perez, to adjourn the meeting at 6:12 pm.

S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Minutes —January 28, 2020 4



ltem 2B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 02/13/20
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 02/25/20

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM
JANUARY 11, 2020 THROUGH FEBRUARY 7, 2020

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from
January 11, 2020 through February 7, 2020.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: X Yes __ _No __ _NA Funding Source: VRF Bond
General Account $141,979.44
Disbursement Account $ 17,131.14
R.O.W Services $110,764.78
Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $269,875.36
Fund Balance after Expenses $1,612,491.34
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the

January 11, 2020 to February 7, 2020 as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9 Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _ X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: _ X Approved _  Disapproved _  None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _  None



HCRMA

HIDALEO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: February 17, 2020

Re: Expense Report for the Period from January 11, 2020 to February 7, 2020

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on January 11, 2020 and ending on February
7, 2020.

Expenses for the General Account total $141,979.44, the Disbursement Account total $17,131.14, and
ROW Services total $110,764.78. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $269,875.36.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $269,875.36.

This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $1,612,491.34.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HCRMA Jan 11-Feb 7

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

February 2020

Plains Capital 41 Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount
Wages & Benefits City of Pharr January 2020 $ 102,245.03
Office Depot 2/4/2020 $ 126.59
Office Depot January 2020 $ 99.99
A-Fast Delivery, LLC January 2020 $ 116.50
Copy Zone January 2020 $ 688.14
Pathfinder Public Affairs January 2020 $ 10,000.00
Bracewell, LLP January 2020 $ 2,600.00
Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP January 2020 $ 650.00
Accounting Fees City of Pharr Jan.2020 $ 205.00
Rent City of Pharr February 2020 $ 4,480.00
City of Pharr Jan. 2020 $ 3,303.73
City of Pharr February 2020 $ 655.00
Xerox-Dahill 02/08/2020-03/07/2020 $ 683.21
Xerox 2/01/20-02/29/20 $ 194.05
Professional Services Pena Designs January 2020 $ 200.00
Hilltop Securities Asset Management, LLC 12/10/18-12/31/19 $ 1,270.00
Pilar Rodriguez 2/09/2020-02/11/2020 $ 385.33
Ramon Navarro, IV 2/09/2020-02/11/2020 $ 40.66
Eric Davila 2/09/2020-02/11/2020 $ 310.91
Ricardo Perez 2/09/2020-02/11/2020 $ 401.43
Francisco Pardo 2/09/2020-02/11/2020 $ 392.23
Credit Card Services 1/4/20-2/03/20 $ 2,497.00
Credit Card Services 1/4/20-2/03/20 S 2,773.14
Carpet Express 2/5/2020 $ 3,609.50
Info Tech, Inc. 02/01/2020-02/01/2021 $ 4,000.00
A Better Water Solution - Get Filtered February 2020 $ 52.00
$ 141,979.44
Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects
Bracewell, LLP January 2020 $ 3,000.00
Engineering Services Blanton & Associates, Inc. 12/17/19-01/31/20 S 2,952.00
Blanton & Associates, Inc. 01/01/20-01/31/20 $ 10,531.14
Top Cut Lawn Care, Inc. 2/2020 $ 648.00
| $ 17,131.14 |
R.O.W. Services
Barron, Adler, Clough & Oddo, LLP Thru 02/29/2020 $ 21,240.69
$ 21,240.69 |
SIB Construction Account 45
DCP South Central Texas, LLC Thru 11/13/2019 $ 89,524.09
$ 89,524.09 |
Sub Total - General S 141,979.44
Sub Total - Projects S 17,131.14
Sub Total - SIB Acquisitic $ 89,524.09
Sub Total - SIBR.O.W. §$ 21,240.69
Total $ 269,875.36
Approved: Recommend Approval:
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
Approved: Date: 2/25/2020

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Page 1of 1



ltem 2C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 02/13/20
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 02/25/20

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda ltem: APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF JANUARY
2020.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of January 2020.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: ___Yes __ No X _N/A
Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the month of January
2020, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION JANUARY 31, 2020

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash

investment-Cap. Projects nonrestricted

Pool Investments

Promiles-Prepaid/Escrow Overweight Permit Fees
Accounts Aeceivable - VA Fees

Prepaid expense

Total Current Assets

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Investmeant-debt service
Investmant-debt service jr, lien

Tolat Restricted Assets

CAPITAL ASSETS
Land-enviornmental
Leasehald improvements
Office equipment/other
Construction in progress
Accumulated depreciation

Total Capital Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable-City of Pharr

Accounts payable-capital projects

Unearned Revenue - Overweight Permit Escrow
Current Pertion of Bond Premium

Total Current Liabiiities

RESTRICTED LIABILITIES
Current Poriion of Long-Term Debt

Total Restricted Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
2013 VRF Bonds Payable
Jr. Lien Bonds

Bond premium

Other Payables

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
NET POSITION
Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted for:
Debt Service

Unresfricted

Total Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

§ 90,950
14,777

1,487,502

55,190

580,070

35,616

2,264,005

876,816
5,601,664

6,178,480

441,105
237,660
28,732
126,963,587
(24,589)

127,644,495

k] 105,549
89,524
55,180
76,452

326,715

1,255,000
1,255,000
53,485,000
22,191,926
1,758,386
5,377,193

82,812,505

84,394,220

43,500,538

6,178,480
2,013,742

51,692,760

$ 136,086,980



Account
Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL

Assets
41-1-1100-000
41-1-1102-000

41-1-1601-000

Liability
41-2-1212

001

41-2-1213-100

41-2-1214-001

41-2-1214-003
Equity

Total Revenue
Total Expense

Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Name

GENERAL OPERATING

POOL INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECIEVABLES-VR FEES
PROMILES-PREPAID/ESCROW OVERWE
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
LAND-ENVIRONMENTAL
FURNITURE & FIXTURES
COMPUTER EQUIP/SOFTWARE
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
PREPAID EXPENSE

Total Assets:

A/P CITY OF PHARR

OTHER PAYABLES
CURRENT-UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM
UNEARNED REV.-OVERWEIGHT
BONDS PAYABLE-CURRENT

BONDS PAYABLE-LONG TERM PORTIO
UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON BOND
LONG TERM BONDS- JR LIEN

Total Liability:

FUND BALANCE

Total Beginning Equity:

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

90,950.37
1,487,502.46
580,070.00
55,190.00
237,659.63
126,963,586.70
441,105.00
18,125.00
8,606.51
-24,588.79
35,516.44

129,893,723.32

105,548.76
5,377,193.33
76,451.51
55,190.00
1,255,000.00
53,485,000.00
1,758,385.67

22,191,926.44

84,304,695.71

46,562,631.16

46,562,631.16
628,330.44

1,601,933.99

-973,603.55
45,589,027.61

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 01/31/2020

129,893,723.32

129,893,723.32

Page 1 of 1



Income Statement

Pharr, TX Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 01/31/2020

Original Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining

Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL

Revenue
41-4-1504-000 VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES 0.00 0.00 580,070.00 580,070.00 -580,070.00
41-4-1505-005 PROMILES-OW/OS PERMIT FEES 0.00 0.00 45,225.00 45,225.00 -45,225.00
41-4-1506-000 INTEREST REVENUE 0.00 0.00 3,035.44 3,035.44 -3,035.44
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 628,330.44 628,330.44 -628,330.44
Expense
41-52900-1100-000 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 47,949.57 47,949.57 -47,949,57
41-52900-1105-000 FICA 0.00 0.00 3,710.89 3,710.89 -3,710.89
41-52900-1106-000 HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 1,412.94 1,412.94 -1,412.94
41-52900-1115-000 EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 3,590.24 3,590.24 -3,590.24
41-52900-1116-000 PHONE ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 357.70 357.70 -357.70
41-52900-1117-000 CAR ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 1,246.16 1,246.16 -1,246.16
41-52900-1122-000 EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 4,02 4.02 -4.02
41-52900-1178-000 ADMIN FEE 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 -900.00
41-52900-1200-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 125.78 125.78 -125.78
41-52900-1607-000 CONTRACTUAL ADM/IT SERVICES 0.00 0.00 655.00 655.00 -655.00
41-52900-1610-000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 2,350.00 2,350.00 -2,350.00
41-52900-1620-000 GENERAL LIABILITY 0.00 0.00 2,902.00 2,902.00 -2,902.00
41-52900-1621-000 INSURANCE-E&O 0.00 0.00 1,404.00 1,404.00 -1,404.00
41-52900-1623-001 INSURANCE-OTHER 0.00 0.00 2,821.54 2,821.54 -2,821.54
41-52900-1660-000 TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 343.62 343.62 -343.62
41-52900-1662-000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 0.00 485.65 485.65 -485.65
41-52900-1705-000 ACCOUNTING FEES 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 -3,750.00
41-52900-1715-000 RENT-OFFICE 0.00 0.00 4,480.00 4,480.00 -4,480.00
41-52900-1715-001 RENT-OFFICE EQUIPTMENT 0.00 0.00 683.21 683.21 -683.21
41-52900-1999-003 TRANSFER OUT TO DEBT 0.00 0.00 333,109.38 333,109.38 -333,109.38
41-52900-1999-004 TRANSFER OUT 365 CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 1,104,081.00 1,104,081.00 -1,104,081.00
41-52900-1999-009 TRANSFER OUT-CAPITAL PROJ 0.00 0.00 39,000.00 39,000.00 -39,000.00
41-53000-1100-000 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 20,564.15 20,564.15 -20,564.15
41-53000-1105-000 FICA 0.00 0.00 1,591.55 1,591.55 -1,591.55
41-53000-1106-000 HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 1,123.81 1,123.81 -1,123.81
41-53000-1115-000 EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 1,733.75 1,733.75 -1,733.75
41-53000-1116-000 PHONE ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 276.90 276.90 -276.90
41-53000-1117-000 CAR ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 830.76 830.76 -830.76
41-53000-1122-000 EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 2.68 2.68 -2.68
41-53000-1178-000 ADMN FEE 0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 -450.00
41-53000-1715-001 RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 194.05 194.05 -194.05
41-54000-1100-000 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 15,311.53 15,311.53 -15,311.53
41-54000-1105-000 FICA 0.00 0.00 1,207.56 1,207.56 -1,207.56
41-54000-1106-000 HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 786.54 786.54 -786.54
41-54000-1115-000 EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 1,302.46 1,302.46 -1,302.46
41-54000-1116-000 PHONE ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 138.45 138.45 -138.45
41-54000-1117-000 CAR ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 830.76 830.76 -830.76
41-54000-1122-000 EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 134 1.34 -1.34
41-54000-1178-000 ADMN FEE 0.00 0.00 225.00 225.00 -225.00
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 1,601,933.99 1,601,933.99 -1,601,933.99
Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -973,603.55 -973,603.55
Total Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -973,603.55 -973,603.55

2/17/2020 9:57:01 AM Banad ot 3



Income Staterment

Account Type

Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL
Revenue
Expense

Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL Surplus (Deficit):

Total Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 01/31/2020

Group Summary

Criginal Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
0.00 0.00 628,330.44 628,330.44 -628,330.44
0.00 0.00 1,601,933.99 1,604,933.99  -1,601,933.99
0.00 0.00 -873,603.55 -973,603.55 §73,603.55

6.00 0.00 -973,603.55 -973,603.55

21772020 9:57:01 AM

Fage 7 of 3



Income Statement

Fund
41 - HCRMA-GENERAL
Total Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 01/31/2020
Fund Summary

Originai Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
0.00 0.00 -§73,603.55 -973,603.55 973,603.55

0.00 0.00 -973,603.55 -873,603.55

JAVT2020 05701 AM



Bank Statement Register

GENERAL OPERATING
Period 1/1/2020 - 1/31/2020

Pharr, TX

Bank Statement

General Ledger

Beginning Balance 63.527.02 Account Balance 90,950.37
Plus Debits 179,622.83 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 134,957.00 Plus Outstanding Credits 17,242.48
Adjustments 0.00 - Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 108,192.85 Adjusted Account Balance 108,192.85
Statement Ending Balance 108,192.85
Bank Difference 0.00
General Ledger Difference 0.00
CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
41-1-1100-000 GENERAL OPERATING
Cleared Deposits
Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
01/08/2020 DEPOSIT 010820 Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 10,017.00
01/15/2020 DEPOSIT 011520 Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 15,930.00
01/23/2020 DEPOSIT 012320 Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 19,278.00
Total Cleared Deposits (3) 45,225.00
Cleared Checks
Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
12/20/2019 2362 Check ADVANCE PUBLISHING LLC -195.00
12/20/2019 2363 Check COPYZONE -621.00
Total Cleared Checks (2) -816.00
Cleared Other
Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
01/27/2020 BNK DFT 012720 Bank Draft FUND 41- TO REC WIRE TXFR -39,000.00
01/31/2020 DFT0000612 Bank Draft CITY OF PHARR -71,343.16
01/31/2020 DFT0000613 Bank Draft BRACEWELL LLP ATTORNEYS AT LAW -765.96
01/31/2020 DFT0000614 Bank Draft CITY OF PHARR -205.00
01/31/2020 DFT0000615 Bank Draft CITY OF PHARR -4,480.00
01/31/2020 DFT0000616 Bank Draft CITY OF PHARR -3,740.55
01/31/2020 DFT0000617 Bank Draft CITY OF PHARR -655.00
01/31/2020 DFT0000618 Bank Draft PENA DESIGNS -200.00
01/31/2020 DFT0000619 Bank Draft PILAR RODRIGUEZ -183.31

2/13/2020 3:05:19 PM

Page 1 of 3



Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
01/31/2020 DET0000620 Bank Draft CELIA GAONA -142.31
01/31/2020 DFT0000621 Bank Draft JOSE CASTILLO -18.00
01/31/2020 DFT0000622 Bank Draft PLAINS CAPITAL-CREDIT CARD SERVICES -1,286.12
01/31/2020 DFT0000623 Bank Draft PLAINS CAPITAL-CREDIT CARD SERVICES -2,121.59
01/31/2020 DFT0000629 Bank Draft PATHFINDER PUBLIC AFFAIRS -10,000.00
01/31/2020 MISC 013120 Miscellaneous FUND 41- WILMINGTON TRUST 134,397.83
Total Cleared Other (15) 256.83
Outstanding Checks
Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
01/28/2020 2368 Check CITY OF MCALLEN TAX OFFICE -47.14
01/28/2020 2369 Check PABLO (PAUL) VILLARREAL Jr. HIDALGO Ct -209.12
01/30/2020 2370 Check A BETTER WATER SOLUTICON -52.00
01/30/2020 2371 Check A FAST DELIVERY -126.00
01/30/2020 2372 Check COPYZONE -485.65
01/30/2020 2373 Check DAHILL -683.21
01/30/2020 2374 Check IBTTA -2,350.00
01/30/2020 2375 Check OFFICE DEPOT -217.77
01/30/2020 2376 Check TML INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK POOL -7,127.54
01/30/2020 2377 Check WILMINGTON TRUST FEE COLLECTIONS -5,750.00
01/30/2020 2378 Check XEROX CORPORATION -194.05
Total Outstanding Checks (11) -17,242.48
2/13/2020 3:05:19 PM Page 2 of 3



Bank Statement Register

Pharr, TX Transaction Summary
Transaction Type Count Outstanding Cleared Total
Bank Draft 14 0.00 -134,141.00 -134,141.00
Check 13 -17,242.48 -816.00 -18,058.48
Deposit 3 ; 0.00 45,225.00 45,225.00
Miscellaneous 1 0.00 134,397.83 134,397.83

-17,242.48 44,665.83 27,423.35

2/13/2020 3:05:19 PM

Page 3 or 3



Bank Statement Register

Pharr, TX POOL INVESTMENTS
Period 1/1/2020 - 1/31/2020

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 2,588,605.23 Account Balance 1,487,502.46
Plus Debits 2,978.23 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 1,104,081.00 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 1,487,502.46 Adjusted Account Balance 1,487,502.46

Statement Ending Balance 1,487,502.46

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
41-1-1102-000 POOL INVESTMENTS
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
01/14/2020 BNK DFT 011420 Bank Draft FUND 41- LOGIC -1,104,081.00
01/31/2020 INTEREST 013120 Interest FUND 41- LOGIC 2,978.23

Total Cleared Other (2) -1,101,102.77

2/13/2020 3:07:32 PM Page 1 of 2



Bank Statement Register
Transaction Summary

Transaction Type Count Outstanding Cleared Total
Bank Draft 1 0.00 -1,104,081.00 -1,104,081.00
Interest 1 0.00 2,978.23 2,978.23

0.00 -1,101,102.77 =1,101,102.77

2/13/2020 3:07:32 PM Page 2 of 2



Pharr, TX
Account Name
Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE
Assets
42-1-1999-000 TRANSFER IN GENERAL FUND
42-1-4105-000 WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE
42-1-4105-001 DEBT SVC - JR LIEN
42-1-4114-000 DUE FROM (TO)
Total Assets:
Liability
42-2-4213-005 DUE TO (FROM)
42-2-4214-006 ACCRUED INTEREST PAY-2013
Total Liability:
Equity
42-3-4400-000 FUND BALANCE

Total Beginning Equity:

Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

0.00
676,815.66
5,501,664.33
0.00

6,178,479.99

0.00
226,526.04

T 226,526.08

4,508,767.72

4,508,767.72

1,443,186.23
0.00
1,443,186.23

5,951,953.95

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 01/31/2020

6,178,479.99

6,178,479.99

2/13/2020 1:05:43 PM

Page L of 1



Pharr, TX

Income Statement

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 01/31/2020

Original Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE
Revenue

42-4-1506-000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 373.62 373.62 -373.62
42-4-1506-001 INTEREST INCOME-JR LIEN 0.00 0.00 7,622.23 7,622.23 -7,622.23
42-4-1999-000 TRANSFERS IN-FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 1,435,190.38 1,435,190.38  -1,435,190.38
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 1,443,186.23 1,443,186.23  -1,443,186.23

Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE Total: 0.00 0.00 1,443,186.23 1,443,186.23

Total Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 1,443,186.23 1,443,186.23

2/17/2020 10:04:39 AM

Pacae 1 of 3



Income Statement

For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 01/31/2020
Group Summary

Original Current Budget
Account Type Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE
Revenue 0.00 0.00 1,443,186.23 1,443,186.23  -1,443,186.23
Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE Total: 0.00 0.00 1,443,186.23 1,443,186.23  -1,443,186.23
Total Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 1,443,186.23 1,443,186.23

2/17/2020 10:04:39 A

Pane 2 of 3



Income Statement

Fund
42 ~ HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE
Total Surplus {Deficith:

For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 01/31/2020
Fund Summary

Original Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
0.00 0.00 1,443,186.23 1,443,186.23  -1,443,186.23

0.00 0.00 1,443,186.23 1,443,186.23

201772020 1G:049.39 Al

Fage 3 of 3



Bank Statement Register

Pharr, TX WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE
Period 1/1/2020 - 1/31/2020

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 345,332.66 Account Balance 676,815.66
Plus Debits 331,483.00 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 676,815.66 Adjusted Account Balance 676,815.66

Statement Ending Balance '676,815.66

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-4105-000 WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
01/31/2020 MISC 013120 Miscellaneous FUND 42- WILMINGTON TRUST 331,483.00
Total Cleared Other (1) 331,483.00

2/13/2020 1:02:08 PM Page 1 of 2



Pharr, TX

Transaction Type
Miscellaneous

Count

Bank Statement Register

Transaction Summary

Qutstanding Cleared Total
0.00 331,483.00 331,483.00
0.00 331,483.00 331,483.00

2/13/2020 1:02:08 PM

Page 2 of 2



Bank Statement

Beginning Balance
Plus Debits

Less Credits
Adjustments
Ending Balance

Pharr, TX

4,389,961.10
1,111,703:23
0.00
0.00
5,501,664.33

Bank Statement Register

General Ledger

Account Balance

Less Outstanding Debits
Plus Outstanding Credits
Adjustments

Adjusted Account Balance

5,501,664.33
0.00
0.00
0.00
5,501,664.33

DEBT SVC - JR LIEN
Period 1/1/2020 - 1/31/2020

Statement Ending Balance
Bank Difference
General Ledger Difference

5,501,664.33
0.00
0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

42-1-4105-001
Cleared Deposits

Item Date
01/31/2020

Cleared Other

Item Date
01/31/2020

DEBT SVC - JR LIEN

Reference Item Type
DEPOSIT 013120 Deposit

Reference Item Type
INTEREST 013120 Interest

Description
FUND 42- WILMINGTON TRUST

Total Cleared Deposits (1)

Description
FUND 42- LOGIC INTEREST

Total Cleared Other (1)

Amount
1,104,081.00

1,104,081.00

Amount
7,622.23

7,622.23

2/13/2020 1:03:38 PM

Page 1 of 2



Bank Statement Register

Pharr, TX Transaction Summary
Transaction Type Count Outstanding Cleared Total
Deposit 1 0.00 1,104,081.00 1,104,081.00
Interest 1 0.00 7,622.23 7,622.23

0.00 1,111,703.23 1,111,703.23

2/13/2020 1:03:38 PM Page 2 of 2



Account
Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND
Assets

45-1-1102-000

45-1-1250-000
45-1-1267-000

Liability
45-2-1212-000

Equity
45-3-1400-000

Total Revenue
Total Expense

Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Name

Pool Investment
A/R Govts.
A/R DONNA

Total Assets:

Accounts Payable

Total Liability:

Fund Balance

Total Beginning Equity:

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

14,777.25
0.00
0.00
14,777.25

89,524.09

~ 89,524.09

-90,940.34

-90,940.34

39,028.16
22,834.66
16,193.50

-74,746.84

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 01/31/2020

14,777.25

14,777.25

2/13/2020 12:53:35 PM

Page 1 of 1



Pharr, TX

Income Statement

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 01/31/2020

Original Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND
Revenue
45-4-1506-000 Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 28.16 28.16 -28.16
45-4-1999-000 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 39,000.00 39,000.00 -39,000.00
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 39,028.16 39,028.16 -39,028.16
Expense
45-52900-8810-003 365 RIGHT OF WAY 0.00 0.00 22,834.66 22,834.66 -22,834.66
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 22,834.66 22,834.66 -22,834.66
Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 16,193.50 16,193.50
Total Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 16,193.50 16,193.50




Income Statement For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 01/31/2020
Group Summary

Original Current Budget
Account Type Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND
Revenue 0.00 0.00 39,028.16 39,028.16 -39,028.16
Expense £.00 0.00 22,834.66 22,834.66 -22,834.66
Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROIJECTS FUND Surplus {Deficit): 0.00 0.00 16,193.50 16,193.50 -16,193.50
Taotal Surplus {Deficit): 0.06 0.0c 16,193.50 16,193.50

371772020 100539 AM Page 2 of 3



Income Statement

Fund
45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROIECTS
Total Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 01/31/2020
Fund Summary

Original Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
0.00 0.00 16,193.50 16,193.50 -16,193.50

0.00 0.00 16,193.50 16,193.50

2f17/2020 10:G5:39 AM



Bank Statement Register

Pool Investment
Period 1/1/2020 - 1/31/2020

Bank Statement

General Ledger

Beginning Balance 15,559.89 Account Balance 14,777.25
Plus Debits 39,028.16 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 39,810.80 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 14,777.25 Adjusted Account Balance 14,777.25
Statement Ending Balance 14,777.25
Bank Difference 0.00
General Ledger Difference 0.00
CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
45-1-1102-000 Pool Investment
Cleared Other
Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
01/31/2020 DFT0000624 Bank Draft BRACEWELL LLP ATTORNEYS AT LAW -2,600.00
01/31/2020 DFT0000625 Bank Draft BRACEWELL LLP ATTORNEYS AT LAW -1,720.00
01/31/2020 DFT0000626 Bank Draft BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. -10,531.14
01/31/2020  DFT0000627 Bank Draft BARRON, ADLER, CLOUGH & 0ODDO, LLP -22,834.66
01/31/2020 DFT0000628 Bank Draft ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, LLP -2,125.00
01/31/2020 MISC 013120 Miscellaneous FUND 45- WILMINGTON TRUST 39,028.16
Total Cleared Other (6) -782.64

2/13/2020 12:46:11 PM

Page 1 of 2



Bank Statement Register

Phart; TX Transaction Summary
Transaction Type Count Outstanding Cleared Total
Bank Draft 5 0.00 -39,810.80 -39,810.80
Miscellaneous 1 0.00 39,028.16 39,028.16

0.00 -782.64 -782.64

2/13/2020 12:46:11 PM Page 2 of 2



ltem 3A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 02/17/20
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 02/25/20

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2020-03 APPROVAL OF AN INTER LOCAL
AGREEMENT (ILA) BETWEEN THE HCRMA AND THE CITY OF MISSION TO PROVIDE
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SUPPORT OF THE PROPOSED MISSION/MADERO-REYNOSA
INTERNATIONAL BORDER CROSSING.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and Approval of ILA between HCRMA and City of Mission.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: __ _Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2020-03 Approval of an Inter Local
Agreement (ILA) between the HCRMA and the City of Mission to provide program
management support of the proposed Mission/Madero-Reynosa International Border
Crossing, as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved ___ None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



{ HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

To: Memorandum

Pilar Rodriguez, P.E

From:
HCRMA, Executive Director

Date: Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M.

Subject: Chief Construction Engineer
February 17, 2020
APPROVAL OF AN INTER LOCAL AGREEMENT (ILA) BETWEEN THE
HCRMA AND THE CITY OF MISSION TO PROVIDE PROGRAM
MANAGEMENT SUPPORT OF THE PROPOSED MISSION/MADERO-
REYNOSA INTERNATIONAL BORDER CROSSING

GOAL

Approval and authorization to enter into an Interlocal Agreement with City of Mission for providing (in-
kind) professional project management services for subject project. Benefits to Authority, potential for
Class | Rail within the ROW pending development of the HCRMA west Loop, Section C; key corridor
of independent utility for future industrial development that provides safe east/west movement of
traffic to compliment I-2 and a parallel north/south corridor to I-69C in west Hidalgo County.

HISTORY

The City of Mission is the U.S. Project Sponsor for an existing Presidential Permit for a proposed
Mission/Madero-Reynosa International Border Crossing (“border crossing”), which is scheduled to
expire in 2021. The City has conducted limited feasibility studies and select right-of-way acquisition in
pursuit of the project, including the border crossing and rail component. The City has requested the
Authority provide Program Management Support for the environmental clearance of the Project under
the National Environmental Protection Act. Proposed Interlocal agreement would allow the HCRMA
to assist them with environmental clearance efforts at the proposed Mission/Madero Reynosa
International Border Crossing. This agreement allows for oversight on other advanced development
work but would require independent WA to commence such work. At the request of the local
government, a two-year term [2 YR] and $2 million consultant cap has been incorporated into
agreement language, with all HCRMA work done as an in-kind service.

All work is dependent upon approval of the City of Mission’s Council to enter into such agreement;
and also contingent upon a Mexican Sponsor committing to executing bi-national actions for
proposed development.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of Interlocal Agreement with City of Mission.




HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2020 - 03

APPROVAL OF AN INTER LOCAL AGREEMENT (ILA) BETWEEN THE HCRMA AND
THE CITY OF MISSION TO PROVIDE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SUPPORT OF THE
PROPOSED MISSION/MADERO-REYNOSA INTERNATIONAL BORDER CROSSING

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25™ day of February 2020 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting
through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, Section 370.261 of the Act requires that the Authority, every even
numbered year, develop a five-year strategic plan;

WHEREAS, on December 27, 2016 the Authority approved the 2017-2021 Strategic Plan
Update for the Hidalgo County Loop System, which includes the 365 Tollway Project; and

WHEREAS, the City of Mission recognizes the importance of mobility to the region's
economic vitality through the efficient movement of goods, services and people and the
Authority will assist the City of Mission in advancing the project; and

WHEREAS, the Authority will provide the City with project management services for
development of the proposed Mission/Madero-Reynosa International Bridge Crossing Project;
and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1.  The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2.  The Board hereby approves the interlocal agreement with the City of
Mission for participation with development of the proposed
Mission/Madero-Reynosa International Bridge Crossing Project as part of
the Hidalgo County Loop System.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the interlocal
agreement with the City of Mission.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 25" day of
February 2020, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Rick Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR AN INTER LOCAL AGREEMENT (ILA) BETWEEN THE HCRMA
AND THE CITY OF MISSION TO PROVIDE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SUPPORT OF THE
PROPOSED MISSION/MADERO-REYNOSA INTERNATIONAL BORDER CROSSING



Draft 1/17/20

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF HIDALGO §

This Interlocal Agreement made and entered into effective as of the 26th day of February, 2020,
by and among the CITY OF MISSION, Texas, a home rule municipality (hereinafter referred to
as the “City”), and the HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY, a
political subdivision of the State of Texas operating pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas
Transportation Code (hereinafter referred to as “HCRMA” or the “Authority”), each situated in
Hidalgo County in the Rio Grande Valley of Texas.

The initial addresses of the parties, which either party may change by giving written notice
of its changed address to the other party, are as follows:

HCRMA City of Mission

Pilar Rodriguez Randy Perez

Executive Director City Manager

PO Box 1776 1200 E. 8t Street

Pharr, Texas 78577 Mission, Texas 78572
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code (the “Texas Interlocal
Cooperation Act”) provides that any one or more public agencies may contract with each other for
the performance of governmental functions or services in which the contracting parties are
mutually interested; and

WHEREAS, Section 370.033 of the Texas Transportation Code provides that a regional
mobility authority may enter into contracts or agreements with another governmental entity for
project development related services; and

WHEREAS, the City and the HCRMA share the goal of improving mobility within the
City and throughout the region; and

WHEREAS, the City is the U.S. Project Sponsor for an existing Presidential Permit for a
proposed Mission/Madero-Reynosa International Border Crossing (“border crossing”), which is
scheduled to expire in 2021; and, the City has conducted limited feasibility studies and select right-
of-way acquisition in pursuit of the Madero international bridge project, including the border
crossing and rail component (the “Project”) over the last few years; and

WHEREAS, the HCRMA has adopted its Strategic Plan - Capital Improvement Plan 2019-
2023 Update - Amended 04/23/19, which includes 365 Toll Segment 4, Section “A” West and
Section C (collectively, the “HCRMA Project” or the “West Loop”); and

WHEREAS, the City has requested to partner with the Authority to advance the Project
within the aforementioned HCRMA Project corridor; and



Draft 1/17/20

WHEREAS, the City has requested the Authority provide Program Management Support
for the environmental clearance of the Project under the National Environmental Protection Act;
and

WHEREAS, the development of the Project will improve mobility, economic development
opportunities, and quality of life in the City and throughout the region; and

WHEREAS, the development of the Project will promote new and expanded business
enterprises and development that create or retain primary jobs within the City; and

WHEREAS, the HCRMA has the professional and technical expertise necessary to
prosecute the preliminary development of the Project, including preparation of environmental
studies and reports, permits, surveys, route studies, schematic designs, and further negotiate project
development work (the “Advance Project Development Work™) contingent upon the City’s
representation that the City shall have the financial resources necessary to fund the approved
consultants for such work in full.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and the HCRMA hereby agree to the terms and conditions
of this Agreement. This Agreement consists of the following sections:

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
L. DEFINITIONS . ..o e 4
11. DUTIES OF THE CITY ..ttt 4
I, DUTIESOF HCRMAL . ...ttt 5
A. Performance of Services ...........oooeviiiiiiiiiiiiii 5
B. Reimbursement for Advance Project Development Costs.......... 5
B. Payment. ... ... 5
C. AUAIL. .o 5
D. Public Information Requests.............ccooeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiie, 6
IV, TERM Lo e 6
V. MISCELLANEOUS . ... e 6
A. Other EXpenses Or ServiCes.......o.uvuivtiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaiianieananns 6
B. Governmental Immunity .............ocooiiiiiiiiiiii 6
C. FOrce Majeure. .. ...ovuiiiiie i e, 6
D. Entire Agreement. .........oooiuiiiiiiiiiii i 7
E. Applicable Laws.......cooiiiiiii 7
F. F N e 11111 1 S 7
G. Parties in Interest...........coooiiiiiii 7
H. Amendments and Modifications ..................cooviiiiiiin.L. 8
L Severability .....c.ooieiiii i 8
J. Execution in Counterparts ...........c.cooeeieeieinnieiienneaiennennnnn. 8
K. Texas Department of Transportation ................ccoeevviniennn.... 8

All of the recitals and above described sections and documents are hereby incorporated into this
Agreement by this reference for all purposes.



Draft 1/17/20

IN WITNESS HEREOQF, the City of Mission and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority have made and duly executed this Agreement by authorized parties in multiple copies,
each of which is an original.

CITY OF MISSION HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Armando O’Cana, Mayor Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Date: Date:

Attest:

Anna Carrillo, City Secretary

Approved as to form: Approved as to form:

Mission City Attorney Blakely Fernandez, HCRMA Attorney



Draft 1/17/20

I. DEFINITIONS
As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below.

“Advance Project Development Work™ means any or all of the preparation and submittal
of environmental clearance documents, parcel surveys, route studies, preliminary
engineering and design, drainage studies, financial feasibility studies, and research for the
extension of Presidential Permit, as well as any public involvement and agency
coordination required, and other Project development work directly related thereto.

“Agreement” means this Interlocal Agreement by and between the HCRMA and the City.

“Bridge” means proposed Mission/Madero-Reynosa International Border Crossing that is
the subject of the Presidential Permit.

“City” means the City of Mission, a home rule municipality.

“Effective Date” This Agreement shall be effective as of the date of the last signatory
hereto.

“Environmental Clearance” means a Finding of No Significant Impact or Record of
Decision statement issued by the Texas Department of Transportation and/or the Federal
Highway Administration that allows the Project to proceed in a feasible manner. Feasibility
shall be determined at the sole discretion of the HCRMA.

“HCRMA” means the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, a political
subdivision operating under Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code.

“HCRMA Project” means that certain area identified as 365 Toll Segment 4, Section A
(West) and Section C (the “West Loop”) of the HCRMA Capital Improvement Plan as
further described in Exhibit B.

“National Environmental Protection Act” or “NEPA” means 42 U.S.C. Sec. 4321 et seq.
(1969).

“Presidential Permit” defined as Executive Order 11423, August 16, 1968 (33 Fed. Reg.
11741) states that "...the proper conduct of the foreign relations of the United States
requires that executive permission be obtained for the construction and maintenance at the
borders of the United States of facilities connecting the United States with a foreign
country." The Presidential Permit, issued in 1978, is anticipated to expire in 2021.

“Project” means the Bridge, including the rail component and related facilities.


https://2009-2017.state.gov/e/eb/rls/othr/exec/114274.htm

Draft 1/17/20

I1.

I11.

DUTIES OF THE CITY

A.

Advanced Project Development Work; Funding. As provided in Section III.B below,
the City agrees to contract and fund the costs of the Advance Project Development
Work and necessary services for establishing feasibility of the Project as provided in
this Agreement. The payments shall include all reasonable and direct expenses
associated with Advance Project Development Work. The HCRMA shall not be
responsible for any associated costs in Exhibit A.

i. A description of the scope and anticipated costs for the Advance Project
Development Work for the feasibility analysis and extension of subject permit is
attached as Exhibit A. The costs outlined in Exhibit A are estimates only.

ii.  The actual cost for Advance Project Development Work may vary from the costs
estimated herein. Actual costs will be established through procurement. Prior to
entering into any contract for services, the City will agree to be fully obligated to
pay for contracted services.

iii.  The City agrees to facilitate the Advance Project Development Work by providing
available data and resources as requested by the HCRMA. This includes access to
electronic / hard copy archives of previous studies, right-of-way records, and
assistance with right-of-entry to properties to be cleared in the environmental
process.

iv.  The City, by entering this agreement with the HCRMA, attests that a Sponsor on
the United Mexican States side of the Project is or will be available to lead the
Mexican permitting efforts.

. Work Authorizations. To proceed with the Advanced Project Development Work, the

City, through the City Manager, shall issue a work authorization (using the form
provided in Exhibit C) prior to accruing any expense under Exhibit A. HCRMA shall
not begin any work under this Agreement until receipt of a work authorization. Any
work performed by HCRMA shall be limited in scope to an issued work authorization.

i.  The City hereby approves Work Authorization #1 attached hereto as Exhibit C-1.

DUTIES OF HCRMA

A.

Program Manager. The HCRMA agrees to serve as the “Program Manager” for the
Advance Project Development Work. The HCRMA will prosecute this work as directed
by work authorizations issued by the City for services provided in Exhibit A.

. Performance of Services. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, the HCRMA shall

manage and supervise the Project management services related to the Advance Project
Development Work. It is anticipated that the HCRMA will oversee the City’s

5



Draft 1/17/20

IV.

procurement for professional services required under the Advance Project Development
Work; and, in doing so the HCRMA agrees to abide by all state and federal procurement
guidelines for such services. HCRMA shall evaluate respondents and make
recommendations to the City for engagement. Similarly the HCRMA will negotiate and
make recommendations to the City for related professional services contracts. The
HCRMA will also manage the contracts and certify milestones.

C. Contract Management.

i.  On behalf of the City, after receipt of a work authorization, the HCRMA shall
manage the procurement, negotiations, and contracts for professional services for
Advance Project Development Work. Contracts shall be provided to the City
Manager of the City of Mission to be agreed to and authorized by the City
Council. The HCRMA shall not be a party to such contracts.

ii.  Unless otherwise stated in Exhibit A and described in a work authorization
approved by the City Manager, the HCRMA shall provide Project management
services as an in-kind contribution with only direct costs, if any, passed through
to the City.

iii.  Unless otherwise agreed to with the City, the HCRMA shall develop and manage
task orders under the professional services contracts for the Advance Project
Development Work and shall bill payment on task order invoices pursuant to the
provisions of the contracts and acceptance of the work submitted to the HCRMA.
After preliminary review of task billing is made, copies of task order invoices shall
be submitted to the City. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of such copies and
certifications, the City shall make payment of the same amount directly to the
service provider.

iv.  Payments by the City under this Agreement for Advanced Project Development
Work shall not exceed two million dollars ($2,000,000.00).

D. Audit. The HCRMA will allow the City access to any and all electronic files, books,
documents, papers and records for the purpose of making an audit of the professional
services provided to the HCRMA by its consultants for the Advance Project
Development Work.

E. Public Information Requests. If either party receives a Public Information Act
(Chapter 552, Texas Government Code) request related to this Agreement or the
services hereunder, that party agrees to immediately notify the other. At the request
of the City, the HCRMA will process requests made to the City for information
deemed public under the Texas Public Information Act related to the services defined
in this Agreement in accordance to applicable laws and City and/or HCRMA policies.

TERM

This Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and continue for twenty-four (24)
months. The Agreement may be terminated by either party giving the other party prior

6



Draft 1/17/20

written notice of its intention to terminate. Said notice of termination shall be given to the
other party not less than thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the Contract Term.

V. MISCELLANEOUS

A.

D.

Other Expenses or Services.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to create, by implication or otherwise, any
duty or responsibility of any party to undertake or not to undertake any other expense
or service, except as contemplated by this Agreement or in a separate written instrument
executed by the parties.

Governmental Immunity.

The parties waive governmental immunity, including specifically immunity from suit,
to the extent allowed by law, only to the extent necessary for the other parties to enforce
their rights under this Agreement. Except as specifically waived in the preceding
sentence, nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to waive, modify, or amend any
legal defense available at law or in equity to either of the parties nor to create any legal
rights or claims on behalf of any third party. None of the parties waives, modifies or
alters to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of governmental
immunity under the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States.

Force Majeure.

Force majeure includes, but is not limited to, acts of God, acts of the public enemy,
war, blockades, insurrection, riots, acts of terrorism, epidemics, landslides, lightning,
earthquakes, fires, storms, floods, washouts, tornadoes, hurricanes, arrests and
restraints of government and people, explosions, or any other events or circumstances
not within the realistic control of the party affected, whether similar or dissimilar to
any of the foregoing, such as (but not limited to) federal action or inaction or change in
laws or regulations in either the United States of America or the United Mexican States.

In the event any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure, to carry
out any of its obligations under this Agreement, it is agreed that, upon such party’s
giving notice and full particulars of such force majeure in writing to the other party
within five (5) business days after the occurrence or knowledge of the occurrence of
the cause relied upon, then the obligations of the party giving such notice, to the extent
it is affected by force majeure and to the extent that due diligence is being used to
resume performance at the earliest practicable time, shall be suspended during the
continuance of any inability so caused as to the extent provided, but for no longer
period. Such cause shall as far as possible be remedied with all reasonable dispatch.

Entire Agreement.




Draft 1/17/20

This Agreement merges the prior negotiations and understandings of the parties hereto
and embodies the entire agreement of the parties with regard to Advance Project
Development, and there are no other agreements, assurances, conditions, covenants
(expressed or implied) or other terms, whether written or verbal, antecedent or
contemporaneous, with the execution hereof.

The Parties find and determine that the City and the HCRMA have authorized and
approved this Agreement by resolutions adopted by their respective governing bodies and

this Agreement will be in full force and effect on its Effective Date.

Applicable Laws.

This Agreement is subject to all laws of the State of Texas, the City Charter and
Ordinances of the City, the laws of the federal government of the United States of
America, and all rules and regulations of any regulatory body or officer having relevant
jurisdiction, including the Texas Department of Transportation. Venue for any litigation
relating to this Agreement shall be Hidalgo County, Texas.

Assignment.

No party shall have the right to assign the rights, obligations, responsibilities, or
privileges of this Agreement without the written consent of the other.

Parties in Interest.

This Contract shall not bestow any rights upon any third party, but rather shall bind and
benefit the City and HCRMA only.

Amendments and Modifications.

This Agreement may not be amended or modified except in writing and executed by the
parties to this Agreement and authorized by their respective governing bodies.

Severability.

If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by any court
of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any
other provision hereof, but rather this entire Agreement will be construed as if not
containing the particular invalid or unenforceable provision(s), and the rights and
obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced in accordance therewith. The
parties acknowledge that if any provision of this Agreement is determined to be invalid
or unenforceable, it is their desire and intention that such provision be reformed and
construed in such a matter that it will, to the maximum extent practicable, give effect
to the intent of this Agreement and be deemed validated and enforceable.



Draft 1/17/20

J. Execution in Counterparts.

This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in counterparts, each of which shall
be an original and all of which shall be considered fully executed as of the date first
written above, when all parties have executed an identical counterpart, notwithstanding
that all signatures may not appear on the same counterpart.

K. Texas Department of Transportation.

Pursuant to outstanding agreements between the HCRMA and the Texas Department
of Transportation, this Agreement may be subject to review by the Texas Department
of Transportation.

kksk



Draft 1/17/20

EXHIBIT A

PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE OF COST FORADVANCE
PROJECT DEVELOPMENT FORTHE MADERO
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE CROSSING

(as may be amended from time to time by the parties)

Project Management Services In kind
Environmental Clearance

Public Involvement

Agency Coordination

Parcel Surveys

Route Study

Preliminary Engineering and Design
Drainage Study

Financial Feasibility Study
Extension of Presidential Permit

R IR R I A R e AR



Draft 1/17/20

EXHIBIT A - DETAIL




Draft 1/17/20

EXHIBIT B

MAP OF HCRMA PROJECT



Draft 1/17/20

McCook EM Laguna Seca EXHIBIT
g 490 w B
e Efi
Mile 14 pg MADERO INTERNATIONAL
A’i';'z(,:zj Faysville BR'DGE CROSS'NG

2.

DESCRIPTION:

i POTENTIAL FOR CLASS I RAIL WITHIN
THE ROW PENDING DEVELOPMENTS FOR
RAIL CROSSING IN MISSION AREA.

e
e

Potential Typical Section

w/ Readway & Rail for West Loop

KEY CORRIDOR OF INDEPENDENT
UTILITY FOR FUTURE INDUSTRIAL
..... L DEVELOPMENT THAT PROVIDES: 1) A
T SAFE EAST/WEST MOVEMENT OF
TRAFFIC TO COMPLIMENT I-2; AND 2) A
PARALLEL NORTH/SOUTH CORRIDOR TO
I-69C IN WEST HIDALGO COUNTY.

VALY e e PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION BEYOND 2035
SECTION A = N (LONG TERM) OR AS FUNDING /
WEsT) & N PARTNERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES DEVELOP.

b bing fao!

— 2019 Mlqr/csnﬁ Corporation'® 2019 Hi

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




Draft 1/17/20
EXHIBIT C

FORM WORK AUTHORIZATION # __

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made under the Interlocal Agreement dated February
26, 2020 (the “Agreement”) by and between the City of Mission (the “City”’) and the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority™).

PART 1. The Authority shall perform the following service as may be further described in
Exhibit A to the Agreement:

PART 2. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization #___ shall not
exceed the negotiated contract price with the consultant(s) selected to perform Work.  The
Authority agrees to provide Project Management Services, including issuing and managing the
procurement on behalf of the City, under this Work Authorization as an in-kind service to the City.

PART 3. Payment to the consultant(s) under this Work Authorization shall be made in
accordance with the Agreement.

PART 4. This Work Authorization # __is effective when executed by both parties and
terminates twenty-four (24) months after the effective date of the Agreement or when the Work is
complete, whichever occurs first.

PART S. This Work Authorization # __ does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and
obligations as established by the Agreement.

CITY OF MISSION HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY

Randy Perez, City Manager Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Date: Date:



Draft 1/17/20

EXHIBIT C-1
WORK AUTHORIZATION #1

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made under the Interlocal Agreement dated February
26, 2020 (the “Agreement”) by and between the City of Mission (the “City”’) and the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”).

PART 1. The Authority shall perform the following service as may be further described in
Exhibit A to the Agreement:

Provide environmental clearance services for the Project, including public involvement and agency
coordination the (“Work™); the Authority shall procure for such services on behalf of the City, make
a recommendation of a qualified firm or firms; and manage the contract(s) entered into by the City
for the Work.

PART 2. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization #1 shall not exceed
the negotiated contract price with the consultant(s) selected to perform Work. The Authority agrees
to provide Project Management Services, including issuing and managing the procurement on
behalf of the City, under this Work Authorization as an in-kind service to the City.

PART 3. Payment to the consultant(s) under this Work Authorization shall be made in
accordance with the Agreement.

PART 4. This Work Authorization #1 is effective when executed by both parties and
terminates twenty-four (24) months after the effective date of the Agreement or when the Work is
complete, whichever occurs first.

PART 5. This Work Authorization #1 does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and
obligations as established by the Agreement.

CITY OF MISSION HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY

Randy Perez, City Manager Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Date: Date:



Draft 12/13/19

EXHIBIT A

PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE OF COST
FOR ADVANCE PROJECT
DEVELOPMENT FOR THE MADERO
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE
CROSSING

(as may be amended from time to time by the parties)



EXHIBIT A

Estimated Budget for Environmental Clearance for Mission/Madero—Reynosa International Border Crossing  pRELIMINARY
AND SUBJECT

TO REVISION
S 1,150,000 Environmental Clearance / Constr. Permits:

$ 250,000.00 Government Coordinations (US Dept of Justice, GSA, FRA, Homeland Security, IBWC, Mexico Dept. of State, State officials)

$ 150,000.00 Evaluation of alternatives and development of preferred alternative for alignment and facility configuration.

$ 350,000.00 Environmental Assessement of reasonable alternatives & No-Build, including resources studies and public involvement(us side)
$ 250,000.00 Cultural Resource Archeological Resources mitigation (US side)

$ 150,000.00 USACE / IBWC Permitting applications, and mitigation for Threatened/Endangered Species

S 225,000 Schematic Support (15% design + aerial/topo)
S 125,000 Traffic Projections (Rail)
$ 1,500,000 Contribution by Mission-Madero / Hidalgo Rail Bridge Group

S 250,000 HCRMA in-kind Program Management
(2 managers @ 1/4 time for 24 month @ 1.5X multiplier)

$ 1,750,000 Total 24 Month Budget: 86% - Mission/Madero-Reynosa Study Group
14% - HCRMA
Notes/Caveats:

1. Budget for Good Faith Effort (GFE) to clear the footprint of the project in US with coordination with Mexico Sponsor/Agencies, and assumes a 24-month timeframe.
Support for enviromental compliance scope and contract conditions for development for Public / Private Partnership (P3) or Concession to Build/Operate/Maintain
2. Rail Bridge after GFE complete.

Proposal builds upon existing Presidential Permit, and clears the footprint of the project w/ new regulations in US and to meet the Mexican Sponsor's permit/
compliance requirements which affect crossing design/operation.

3. Assumes Mission-Madero / Hidalgo Rail Bridge Group continues to hold binational dialougue with stakeholders, agencies, landowners throughout process.

Proposed Next Steps:
1. Interlocal Agreement for Program Management of Madero Mission Rail Bridge December 2019 / January 2020 w/ detailed budget / task & time breakout.
2. Kick off meetings with GSA to introduce team / obtain right of entry for field teams to visit the sites on NTP from Mission-Madero / Hidalgo Rail Bridge Group.



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 02/17/20
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 02/25/20

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2019-41- APPROVAL OF FINAL CLOSEOUT AND
RECONCILIATION TO THE AGREEMENT WITH DCP SOUTH CENTRAL, LLC FOR UTILITY
RELOCATION SERVICES ON THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Resolution 2019-41 for final close out adjustment.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2019-41 for final close out and
reconciliation to the Agreement with DCP South Central, LLC for Utility Relocation
services for the 365 Tollway Project, as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X_ Approved _ Disapproved ___ None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: _ X Approved _  Disapproved _ __ None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X _Approved __ Disapproved None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

{ HCRVIA

Memorandum

To: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E
HCRMA, Executive Director

From: Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M.
Chief Construction Engineer

Date: February 17, 2020

Subject: FINAL CLOSEOUT AND RECONCILATION TO DCP FOR
UTILITY RELOCATION SERVICES ON THE 365TOLLWAY
Reimbursable Utility Adjustment U003205 DCP SCT UTILITY
RELOCATION AGREEMENT 365TOLL RCSJ:3627-01-001
FROM: Sta. 979+85 TO: Sta. 979+85 Federal Project
No.:DM0O2013(420)

Hidalgo County

GOAL
Approval of final reconciliation for reimbursement of 8” high pressure gas line adjustment to DCP South
Central. Work was conducted within scheduled time and net increase of $5,067.50 over budget.

HISTORY

Planned construction on the above project required that utilities, “In Conflict”, be relocated or adjusted due to
existing elevation conflicts. This utility adjustment consisted of approximately 311 feet of 8-inch pipeline to be
exposed, removed and new line set to depth. The pipeline crosses skewed to the proposed alignments
at approximate Sta. 979+84.60. Facilities were installed in accordance with the UAR (Utility
Accommodation Rules).

DCP South Central Texas, LLC submitted an original estimate of $173,980.69 [5.28.19]. Prior to
mobilization total estimated cost for $186,397.00 for this adjustment were submitted to include
necessary Field Engineering Services [FieldLink 7.18.19]. This adjustment is eligible for Federal Aid cost
participation in accordance with the provisions of 23 CFR 645 A&B. The utility has right of occupancy
in its existing location because it holds an easement, or another real property interest, therefore the
eligibility ratio is 100%. There is no declared salvage; nor betterment for this adjustment.

All work has been reviewed, inspected and approved by the HCRMA Construction Division.
Final quantities and participation are based on the costs of actual work performed. All parties are
in concurrence. Total reimbursement due is $179,048.19

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends final payment of $179,048.19 to DCP South Central Texas. The project shall
be submitted to record for official final acceptance and closeout.




Form ROW-U-COA

(Rev. 11/19)
Page 1 of 2
STANDARD UTILITY AGREEMENT
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 TO U-_0032-052

District: PHARR County: HIDALGO
Federal Project No.:_DMO 2013(420) Highway: 365TOLL
ROW CSJ: 3627-01-001 From:_STA.979+85
Proposed Highway Project Letting Date: AUGUST 2020 To:_ STA.979+85

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
("HCRMA”) and _DCP SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS LLC (“Utility") shall be effective upon the date of
acceptance and execution by and on behalf of the Authority.

WHEREAS, the HCRMA and Utility executed a Standard Utility Agreement on 09.12.2019 concerning the
adjustment, relocation or removal of certain of Utility’s facilities;

WHEREAS, said Standard Utility Agreement limits the required scope of work and/or the amount of eligible
reimbursement;

WHEREAS, due to newly discovered information by the Utility deemed sufficient by the HCRMA, the Authority
and Utility agree that supplementation to the Standard Utility Agreement is necessary; and

WHEREAS, the statement of work contained in the Standard Utility Agreement shall be supplemented to include:
Professional Engineering Services, which is more specifically shown in Utility’s plans, specifications, estimated
costs and schedule which are attached to this supplemental agreement as Attachment “A”.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED:

The statement of work contained in the Standard Utility Agreement is supplemented to include the additional
adjustment, relocation or removal found in Attachment “A”.

The estimated cost of the adjustment, relocation or removal is increased/decreased to a totalof
$179,048.19. The parties agree that the approval of estimated costs in no way indicates the eligibility of said
costs for reimbursement.

All conditions and agreements contained in the Standard Utility Agreement except those specifically included in
this document remain in effect.

The signatories to this agreement warrant that each has the authority to enter into this agreement on behalf of the
party represented.

Tt nlehs

Initial Date Initial Date
TxDOT Utility




Form ROW-U-COA
(Rev. 11/19)

Page 2 of 2

UTILITY EXECUTION RECOMMENDED
Utility: u p 30‘*""\ (C/\}/k\ {( Yoy LLC Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Name of Utility :
By: At ,? MRW By:

Authorized Sighature Authorized Signature

] Hs

/(‘ou)\s L. MMONS Pilar Rodriguez

Print or Type Name Print or Type Name
Title: A’H‘Urm», -n - fadk Title: Executive Director
Date: (betrﬁ\\mf '0) Q014 Date:

TLH 1204

Initial Date Initial Date
TxDOT Utility




HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2019-41

APPROVAL FOR FINAL CLOSEOUT AND RECONCILIATION
TO THE AGREEMENT WITH DCP SOUTH CENTRAL, LLC FOR
UTILITY RELOCATION SERVICES ON THE 365 TOLLWAY
PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25" day of February, 2020 by the Board of Directors
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); and

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the
"Commission") created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas
Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the
"County"); and {iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would
result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the "State"), local governments, and the
traveling public and would improve the State's transportation system; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows the Authority to construct transportation projects within
the County, including the 365 Tollway Project (the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-24 Approval of a Utility
Relocation Agreement with DCP Midstream for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of
$173,980.69; and

WHEREAS, DCP South Central Texas, LLC submitted an original estimate of
$173,980.69 [5.28.2019]. Prior to mobilization total estimated cost for $186,397.00 for
this adjustment were submitted to include necessary Field Engineering Services
[FieldLink 7.18.2019]; and

WHEREAS, DCP South Central Texas, LLC This adjustment is eligible for
Federal Aid cost participation in accordance with the provisions of 23 CFR 645 A&B.
The utility has right of occupancy in its existing location as it holds an easement, or
another real property interest, therefore the eligibility ratio is 100%. There is no declared
salvage; nor betterment for this adjustment; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2019-41
approval for final closeout and reconciliation to the agreement with DCP South Central, LLC
for Utility Relocation on the 365 Tollway Project in the final payment amount of $179,048.19.



NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 2019-41 for final close out and
reconciliation for the agreement with DCP South Central Texas, LLC in the amount of
$179,048.19.

Section 3. The Board hereby authorized of the DCP South Central Texas, LLC agreement
in substantially the form as the document attached hereto as Exhibit A and authorizes the
Executive Director to execute the agreement upon final review and approval of legal
counsel.



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOAD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING on the 25" day of February 2020, at
which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Rick Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
DCP MIDSTREAM
AND
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
FOR
UTILITY RELOCATION
OF

365 TOLLWAY PROJECT



HewA
DCP Payment Information to Strike regarding project 710002587 ¥%B6T 365 Toll Rd

DCP Contact: Travis Hammons, 713-735-5653

ACH Payment to Strike 11/21/2019 $ 2,750.00
ACH Payment to Strike 11/21/2019 $160,777.19
Use Tax Accrued $ 10,852.46
Total Costs Strike $174,379.65

ORACLE' Welcome on Production |

Vouchers For a Payment
Back To Payment Inquiry
Bank Name JPMorgan Chase Bank, N A Pymnt RefiD 0000270117 N
Bank Account # *****5196 Accounting Date  11/20/2019 C Q ) \)’\)’J‘)
Payment Date  11/21/2019 i !
Pay Cycle AP_ACH Seq Num 2181 Days Outstanding 1
Supplier Name STRIKE LLC DBA STRIKE CONSTRUCTION LLC Payment Clear Date
Address 1800 HUGHES LANDING BLVD Reconcile Date
SUITE 500 Value Date 11/21/2019
THE TX 77380 USA
WOODLANDS —~ B
Payment Amount 279,057.65 USD Payment Method ACH -0
Description £
o ————— e —
Details
5 Q
E:;iness Voucher ID g:;iee S‘::.i“ Invoice Number Gross Paid Amount Paid Amount  Currency
45000 04349558 1 10/22/2019 F00171137 2,750.00 2,750.00 USD
$115,530.46 not applicable
4 04349287 1 10/22/2019 F00171125 115,530.46 ! .
el %2 to project 710002587
45000 04349286 1 10/22/2019 F00171124 160,777.19, 160,777.19 USD

1 '
ORACLE Welcome on Production
|
Summary Related D £ i i Pay Voucher Attributes Error Summary
Business Unit 45000 Invoice No F00171137 Invoice Total
Voucher ID 04349558 Accounting Bate 102212019 Line Total 2,750 00
Voucher Style Regular Voucher “Pay Terms NET30 w *Currency usoD
Invoice Date 107222019 Basis Date Type Inv Date Miscellaneous 3
Invoice Received Tax Exempt Freight 5
=
STRIKE LLC DBA STRIKE CONSTRUCTION LLC Sales Tax 3
Supptier ID 0000103707 Use Tax 0.00 73
Sh STRIKELLC-001
Location ACH2 ~ Total 2,750.00]
*Address 1 Difference 0.00
AdHoc Approver:

ORACLE Welcome on Production
[ §ummary- [ Related Documents | 1 o1 J Px [ Youcher Aftributes H Eror Summary ]
Business Unit 45000 Invoice No F00171124 [ Invoice Total
Voucher ID 04349286 Accounting Date 1012212019 Line Total 160,777.19
Voucher Style Regular Voucher *Pay Terms NET30 5] NET 30 *Currency USD
Invoice Date 1072212019 Basis Date Type Inv Date Miscellaneous 3
Invoice Received Tax Exempt Freight =
STRIKE LLC DBA STRIKE CONSTRUCTION LLC Sales Tax 3
Supplier 1D 0000103707 \e) Use Tax 1085246 53
ShortName STRIKELLC-001 e ‘
Location ACH2 B Totat _Mj
*Address{1 ] ) Difference 000




HCMA
DCP Payment Information to Expro Americas regarding project 710002587 86T 365 Toll Rd

DCP Contact: Travis Hammons, 713-735-5653

ACH Payment to Expro Americas 11/22/2019
Use Tax Accrued
Total Costs Expro Americas

Vouchers For a Payment

Bank Name
Bank Account #

JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA.
5196

Pay Cycle AP_ACH Seq Num
EXPRO AMERICAS LLC
DEP 2080

PO BOX 122080
DALLAS

2182
Supplier Name
Address

X  76312-
2080
15,521,00 USD

USA

Payment Amount
Description

Details

5 Q

Advice

Business
Unit Date

Advice
Voucher ID Seq

04351385 1 10/24/2019

Invoice Number  Gross Paid Amount

90340157

$15,521.00

$ 1,047.67
$16,568.67

Back To Payment inquiry
Pymnt Ref ID
Accounting Date

0000270272 ;
11/2172019
11/22/2019

10

Payment Date

Days Outstanding
Payment Clear Date
Reconcile Date

Value Date

Payment Method ACH

Paid Amount

15,521.00 15,521.00

Welcome on Production

| _Sumrriary f Related Documents invoice Information Payments Voucher Attributes Eror Summary
Business Unit 45000 Invoice No 90340157 Invoice Total
Voucher ID 04351385 Accounting Date (1072872019 Line Total 15,521.00
Voucher Style Regular Voucher *Pay Terms NET30 ] NET 30 *Currency usD
Invoice Date 10/2472019 Basis Date Type Inv Date Miscellaneous =
invoice Received Tax Exempt Freight =
EXPRO AMERICAS LLC Sales Tax 3
Supplier ID 0000154367 Use Tax 1.047.67 &
ShortName EXPROAMERI-001
Location [ACH Totai| 15,521.00
*Address 1 Difference 0.00
AdHoc Approver:

Vouchers « ‘ Search i




I Jo | abed

'l
W

/ Y
FANQ, w)ﬂvﬁf Aﬂ »

P ioge s @'\O'S @ W -
Y% w09 ¥ IS -~
T wa.\:a.., ( t\jz.—oguzoo ! 5 =
VB ,ﬂ. w"?. g WS T@ P §7RIM QMPN W%
A\ ™ - Yomlt. vVt L E—
o Thestlg T o
0103b “ﬂ 0 UaHs 10
| [Bvsizsers V1Ol 1o3roydd | a a
00°0$ %0 JAONIONIINOD WD a (BT ol [
61'G//'S81$ 101 98NS
- $
- $
- $
00°0$ 00°0$ 1
00°22.'9% VL0 9t pRld jur| 00°222'9$ L
00'125'SL$ LSL0YE06 oidx3 / aseld| 00°125'SL$ 8178 b
00°0S.°'2$ LE1L121004 YoNJ WnnoeA | 00°05.°2$ hLBLTS 1
61°£L2°091$ ¥21L 141004 aulS / uononusuo)| 61°222°091$ 2eE8LS |
1S02 1viol # IDI0ANI NOILdIHOS3a 1509 #0d ALLLNVNO
b-b-P :NILSAS _ 2eeH 3009-0H
SvXaL :3LVIS /8520001,  # DNINOVHL
objepiH :ALNNOD _ B JUBLY  :AE AILVWILSI
wawaaiby Aynn 1o0axL
18foid Aep 1101 8 L-L-PIN :NOILIHOS3A LO3roHd
NVY3H1SAIN 40d - 1S0D 103rodd




Page1of1

€dsTrIKE, ab  wlulg
INVOICE X oY qarl ¢ STRIKE.

Project: DCP-Toll Rd Relocate [ForaL pmoicer]
‘Work Order. PO: FIPOL-0000S2183D
Ase oo
tnvaice No: F00171124 Location: HIDALGO, TX @
Sotho sob : 10013003198
tnvolce Date: October 22, 2019 PO: FSP01-0000521800 81 shaet: 1
Payment Terms: Nt 30 AFE: 710002587 Pt 1ofaans
Contract No: wo:
Referonce: 104-190031: OCP tofl road relocation Othor: H232 / MSA-SD-03-350 | ——
100% PROJECT COMPLETION
To: 0GP Soun Conval Toas, LG Rerii oS 11
clo Accounts Payable (AP) PO Box 844338
370 17th Street, Sulte 2500 Dallss. TX 75284-4338 [ - 1
do 80202
Denver, Colora or i I 1
Bonk of America ) 1
Wiro: ABA 7026009553 Approval Signature,
ACH: ABA #111000012 Date \©-2\- 2019
Strike, LLC
Account #4481217749
BILLING FOR :0 ON THE DCP TOLL ROAD RELOCATE BELING PERIOD 09730 - 10:21/2019. Totsi Work To Date s 160.777.19
Less Pravious Payments s -
Amount Coe s 10,777.19
Description Quantity unit Price Total
N ki A Ll W I
PO LINE 1-1 - TOTAL SERVICES 1.0000 $160,777.1900 $160,777.19
$160,777.19
Nor-axable Sublotas Inchuding any Discounts $180.777.19
Tezablo Sublotel inchucing any Discounts $0.00
Seles Tax .. Stato Of Texas- 440000000 : 6.25% 50.00
Safes Tox Sublotaf 000
——
Total invoice Due: $160,777.19
R Lo LA

il






Page 1 of 1

€)sTrRIKE
b ulzlls
INVOICE ﬁ( o Wﬁw

Invoice No: FO0171137 Location: HIDALGO, TX
Invoice Date: October 22, 2019 PO: FSP01-0000522874
Payment Terms: Net 30 AFE: 710002587
Contract No: WwWO:
Reference: 104-190031: DCP toll road relocation Other: H232 / MSA-SD-03-350
To:  DCP South Central Texas, LLC Remit To:  Strike, LLC
c/o Accounts Payable {AP) PO Box 844338
370 17th Street, Suite 2500 Dallas, TX 75284-4338
Denver, Colorado 80202 or
Bank of America
Wire: ABA #026009503
ACH: ABA #111000012
Strike, LLC
Account #4451217749

Description: BILLING FOR WORK COMPLETED ON THE DCP TOLL ROAD RELOCATE. BILLING PERIOD 09/16 - 10/31/2019,

Description Quantity Unit Price Total

PO LINE 1-1 :: TOTAL SERVICES 1.0000 $2,750.0000 $2,750.00
$2,750.00

. 1), I Non-taxable Subtotal including any Discounts $2,750.00

« W e Taxable Subtotal including any Discounts $0.00

\ 7 Sales Tax :: State Of Texas- 440000000 :: 6.25% $0.00

Sales Tax Subtotal $0.00
Total Invoice Due: $2,750.00 &/Q

\\\




dcp
priv

DCP Operating Company, LP
DCP Operating Company, LP

370 17th Street, Suite 2500

Denver CO 80202-5604

United States

Vendor: 0000103707

STRIKE LLC DBA STRIKE CONSTRUCTION
LLC

1800 HUGHES LANDING BLVD

SUITE 500

THE WOODLANDS TX 77380

United States

Ship To:

Attn To:

Purchase Order

Dispatched Dispatch Via Email
Purchase Order Date Revision-Date
FSP01-0000522874 09/20/2019
Payment Terms Freight Terms Ship Via
NET 30 See Detail Below See Detail Below
Buyer Phone Currency
Kite, Karissa 303 605 1719 usD
KKite@dcpmidstream.com

FSD6174 Bill To: DCP South Central Texas, LLC

TX-Brooks County 370 17th Street, Suite 2500

Encino TX 78353 Denver, CO 80202

United States United States

Submitinvoice@dcpmidstream.com

Garcia, Frank J

RC: H232
Project/AFE: 710002587

Comments / Scope:Scope: Provide vacuum truck at tie-ins for disposal of any possible liquids in the line

Start Date: 9/16/19

End Date: 10/31/10

Location: La Gloria 710002587 365 Toll Road

DCP Midstream Contact: Frank Garcia, phone: 361-296-4475
Vendor Contact: Juan Salinas, phone: 832-794-8048
MSA-SD-03-350

Comments:
Line- Description Vendor Due Date QTY Uom Unit Price Extended Amt
Sch Item# usbD uUsD
1 -1 TOTAL SERVICES 10/31/2019 1.00 AMO 2,750.00 2,750.00
DIST: 1
Chartfields
Status % PO Qty Amount
Open 100 1.00 2,750.00
GLBU Account RC TO Cost
Category
45833 0501000 H232 52003
PCBU Project Activity Srce Type Category Subcategory
45833 710002587 GENERAL SRVCE CONTR ENVRS
Schedule Total 1.00 2,750.00
Ship To Comments:
DCP Item #:SERVICES
Contract ID: MSA-SD-03-350
Item Total 1.00 2,750.00

Page: 1 of 4

Authorized Signature

e

Ron Engel, VP Operations Services




dc_-— Purchase Order Page: 2 of 4

Midstream.

DCP Operating Company, LP Dispatched Dispatch Via Email
DCP Operating Company, LP Purchase Order Date Revision-Date
370 17th Street, Suite 2500 FSP01-0000522874 09/20/2019
_ Payment Terms Freight Terms Ship Via
Bﬁirggrs(tigeSSOZOZ 5604 NET 30 See Detail Below See Detail Below
Buyer Phone Currency
Kite, Karissa 303 605 1719 usb
KKite@dcpmidstream.com

Vendor: 0000103707 Ship To: FSD6174 Bill To: DCP South Central Texas, LLC
STRIKE LLC DBA STRIKE CONSTRUCTION TX-Brooks County 370 17th Street, Suite 2500

LLC Encino TX 78353 Denver, CO 80202

1800 HUGHES LANDING BLVD United States United States

SUITE 500 Submitinvoice@dcpmidstream.com
THE WOODLANDS TX 77380

United States
Attn To: Garcia, Frank J

RC: H232
Project/AFE: 710002587
Line- Description Vendor Due Date QTY uom Unit Price Extended Amt
Sch Item# usb usD

Total PO Amount | 2,750.00

Authorized Signature

e 5

Ron Engel, VP Operations Services




dEﬁ Purchase Order Page: 3 of 4

a

Midstream.

DCP Operating Company, LP Dispatched Dispatch Via Email

DCP Operating Company, LP Purchase Order Date Revision-Date

370 17th Street Suite 2500 FSP01-0000522874 09/20/2019

9. Payment Terms Freight Terms Ship Via

Bﬁirtnzgrsegezozoz 5604 NET 30 See Detail Below See Detail Below
Buyer Phone Currency
Kite, Karissa 303605 1719 usD
KKite@dcpmidstream.com

Vendor: 0000103707 Ship To: FSD6174 Bill To: DCP South Central Texas, LLC

STRIKE LLC DBA STRIKE CONSTRUCTION TX-Brooks County 370 17th Street, Suite 2500

LLC Encino TX 78353 Denver, CO 80202

1800 HUGHES LANDING BLVD United States United States

SUITE 500 Submitinvoice@dcpmidstream.com

THE WOODLANDS TX 77380

United States

Attn To: Garcia, Frank J
RC: H232
Project/AFE: 710002587

DCP Operating Company, LP
Applicability:

This Purchase Order (as further defined in the Terms, the "PQO") is governed by the Terms and Conditions of Purchase available at Buyer's website
http://www.dcpmidstream.com/contact-us/supply-chain or attached hereto (the "Terms"). Vendor shall be deemed to have irrevocably accepted the
Terms upon the earliest of Vendor's (a) acceptance of the PO as set forth below, (b) shipment or delivery of a Good or performance of a Service, or
(c) acceptance of any payment made by Buyer for Goods or Services; provided, however, that Buyer shall not be obligated to pay for the Goods or
Services until Vendor has indicated its acceptance of the PO as set forth below. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Buyer and Vendor have executed
and delivered a master agreement governing the purchase and sale of the Goods or provision of the Services (a "Master Agreement"), the Master
Agreement shall govern in lieu of the Terms.

Vendor shall accept or reject the PO within 24 hours after receipt thereof by delivering a notice of acceptance to Buyer, which notice shall include
Vendor's promise ship date for Goods.

If a conflict exists among the terms and conditions contained in the Terms, the details (the "Specific Details") contained on the face of this PO (the
"PO Face"), and Buyer's Policies, the terms and conditions shall control in the following order of priority: (I) the Specific Details, (Il) the Terms, and
(I1) Buyer's Policies. If a conflict exists between the Terms attached to a PO Face and the Terms available on Buyer's website as of the date of the
PO, the Terms available on Buyer's website shall control. Words used with initial-capitalized letters on the PO Face shall have the meanings given to
them in the Terms.

Shipment:

Unless otherwise specified in the Specific Details, Vendor shall (a) pack, mark, label, document, and ship Goods to the location specified in the
Specific Details in accordance with Applicable Law and Buyer's Freight Guide available on Buyer's website and in effect as of the date of shipment, or
if Buyer's Freight Guide is not available, in such a manner as may be required for the protection of Goods from damage or destruction of hazards
during shipping and delivery and using labels and tags containing adequate and accurate information with respect to use, safety, and treatment of
Goods, and (b) if Vendor is responsible for shipment, ship Goods using ground transportation. If Goods are delivered F.O.B. Vendor's facility, title
and risk of loss and damage to Goods shall transfer to Buyer upon the earlier of delivery of Goods to Buyer's designated carrier or Buyer taking
possession of the Goods, in each case, at Vendor's facility. If Goods are delivered F.O.B. Buyer's Site, title and risk of loss and damage to Goods
shall transfer to Buyer upon Vendor's or its carrier's delivery of the Goods to Buyer's designated location.

Small Packages/Parcels and Less than Truckload Orders: For small packages and parcels and less than truckload orders, unless otherwise
stated in the Specific Details, Vendor shall (a) deliver Goods F.O.B. Buyer's Site, Freight Prepay and Add, (b) not charge Buyer for any insurance
costs relating to the transportation, shipment, and delivery of the Goods, (c) prepay the transportation charges and add such charges to the invoice to
Buyer, (d) use the means and routes of transportation selected by Vendor, and (e) within 24 hours after shipment of the Goods from Vendor's facility,
notify Buyer by electronic mail of the date the Goods were shipped, the name and type of the carrier, the tracking number and the estimated date of
arrival of the Goods at Buyer's Site. For purposes of this Subsection, "small packages and parcels" means packages and parcels that weigh less
than 150 pounds and that are less than 165 inches length plus width plus height, and "less than truckload orders" means orders that weigh more than
151 pounds or that are greater than 165 inches length plus width plus height, but that do not fill an entire truck.

Authorized Signature

Al

Ron Engel, VP Operations Services




dc Purchase Order Page: 4 of 4
Midstream

DCP Operating Company, LP Dispatched Dispatch Via Email
DCP Operating Company, LP Purchase Order Date Revision-Date
370 17th Street, Suite 2500 FSP01-0000522874 09/20/2019
N Payment Terms Freight Terms Ship Via
Bﬁir:\efzrs(iaCieBSOZM 5604 NET 30 See Detail Below See Detail Below
Buyer Phone Currency
Kite, Karissa 303 605 1719 uUsD
KKite@dcpmidstream.com

Vendor: 0000103707 Ship To: FSD6174 Bill To: DCP South Central Texas, LLC
STRIKE LLC DBA STRIKE CONSTRUCTION TX-Brooks County 370 17th Street, Suite 2500

LLC Encino TX 78353 Denver, CO 80202

1800 HUGHES LANDING BLVD United States United States

SUITE 500 Submitinvoice@dcpmidstream.com
THE WOODLANDS TX 77380

United States
Attn To: Garcia, Frank J
RC: H232
Project/AFE: 710002587

Truckload Orders: For truckload orders, unless otherwise stated in the Specific Details, Vendor shall (a) deliver Goods F.O.B. Vendor's facility,
(b) contact Buyer's logistics department at 713-735-3854 or dcplogistics@dcpmidstream.com for shipment and delivery coordination at least two
weeks prior to the Goods being ready for shipment and provide Buyer's logistics coordinator with the following information: (i) the PO number and line
numbers, (i) the estimated number of Goods, (jii) the weight and dimensions of the Goods, (iv) the loading address, (v) the contact information of an
authorized representative of Vendor who will be at the loading address on the date of loading and shipment, and (vi) the estimated shipping date,
(c) load Goods at Vendor's facility, and (d) arrange for crane or other applicable equipment necessary to load Goods at Vendor's facility on to the
vehicle, rail, car, or other carrier designated by Buyer. Vendor shall not invoice Buyer for transportation or shipping of truckload orders.

Invoices:

Vendor's invoices shall (a) contain the PO number, (b) reference the PO line number, (c) have invoice line items that match the PO line items, and
(d) be due 30 days after delivery thereof. If Buyer disputes amounts set forth in an invoice, Buyer may withhold and offset payment of the disputed
amount, and the parties shall promptly use commercially reasonable efforts to resolve the dispute. Buyer shall not be obligated to pay any amount set
forth in an invoice delivered more than 90 days after the date on which the Services or Goods referenced in the invoice were performed or delivered,
as applicable. If Buyer pays an invoice within 15 days after delivery thereof, Vendor shall provide a discount equal to two (2) percent of the amount of
the invoice. If a dispute occurs concerning an invoice, the deadline for payment of an invoice and receipt of an early payment discount set forth in
this Subsection shall be determined using the date of delivery of the correct invoice and not the date of delivery of the incorrect invoice. Buyer's
payment of an invoice does not constitute acceptance of Goods or Services.

Existence of Master Agreement; Use of this PO in lieu of Service Work Order, Statement of Work, or Other Similar Supplemental Master
Agreement Document.

If Buyer and Vendor have executed and delivered a Master Agreement governing the purchase and sale of the Goods or provision of the Services (a
"), the Master Agreement shall govern in lieu of the Terms. NOTE: In the event that this PO is used in a Services transaction in
lieu of a Service Work Order, Statement of Work, or other similar supplemental contract document, additional terms applicable to such Services
transaction are set forth in Sections C.9 and D.13 of Buyer's Terms and Conditions of Purchase available upon request or at http://www.
midstream.com/contact-us/supply-chain.

Authorized Signature

A

Ron Engel, VP Operations Services




dco
v

DCP Operating Company, LP
DCP Operating Company, LP

370 17th Street, Suite 2500

Denver CO 80202-5604

United States

Vendor: 0000154367
EXPRO AMERICAS LLC
DEP 2080

PO BOX 122080
DALLAS TX 75312-2080
United States

Ship To:

Attn To:

Purchase Order

Page: 1 of 4

Dispatched Dispatch Via Email
Purchase Order Date Revision-Date
FSP01-0000521801 09/13/2019

Payment Terms Freight Terms Ship Via

NET 30 See Detail Below See Detail Below
Buyer Phone Currency

Kite, Karissa 303 605 1719 usD
KKite@dcpmidstream.com

FSD6174 Bill To: DCP South Central Texas, LLC
TX-Brooks County 370 17th Street, Suite 2500
Encino TX 78353 Denver, CO 80202
United States United States
Submitinvoice@dcpmidstream.com
Garcia, Frank J
RC: H232

Project/AFE: 710002587

Comments / Scope:Scope: Blow down 7 miles of 8" rich natural gas line to zero psi. Condensate will be sent to frac tanks

Start Date: 9/16/19

End Date: 10/31/19

Location: La Gloria 710002587 MJ-1-1 365 Toll Way Project
DCP Midstream Contact: Frank Garcia, phone: 361-296-4475
Vendor Contact: Rick Hudson, phone: 361-537-5135 ,

Comments: ’

Line- Description Vendor Due Date QTyYy Uom Unit Price Extended Amt
Sch Item# UsD uUsDb
1 -1 TOTAL SERVICES 10/31/2019 1.00 AMO 14,653.50 14,653.50
DIST: 1
Chartfields

Status % PO Qty Amount

Open 100 1.00 14,653.50

GLBU Account RC TO Cost

Category

45833 0501000 H232 60026

PCBU Project Activity Srce Type Category Subcategory

45833 710002587 GENERAL SRVCE CONTR XMSOS

Schedule Total 1.00 14,653.50
Ship To Comments:
DCP Item #:SERVICES
Item Total 1.00 14,653.50

Authorized Signature

A 5

Ron Engel, VP Operations Services




Line-

Sch

dcop
N

DCP Operating Company, LP
DCP Operating Company, LP

370 17th Street, Suite 2500

Denver CO 80202-5604

United States

Vendor: 0000154367 Ship To:
EXPRO AMERICAS LLC

DEP 2080

PO BOX 122080

DALLAS TX 75312-2080

United States
Attn To:

Vendor
Item#

Description

Purchase Order

Page: 2 of 4

Dispatched Dispatch Via Email
Purchase Order Date Revision-Date
FSP01-0000521801 09/13/2019
Payment Terms Freight Terms Ship Via
NET 30 See Detail Below See Detail Below
Buyer Phone Currency
Kite, Karissa 303 605 1719 uUsD
KKite@dcpmidstream.com

FSD6174 Bill To: DCP South Central Texas, LLC

370 17th Street, Suite 2500
Denver, CO 80202
United States

Submitinvoice@dcpmidstream.com

TX-Brooks County
Encino TX 78353
United States

Garcia, Frank J

RC: H232
Project/AFE: 710002587
Due Date QTY uom Unit Price Extended Amt
usD USsD
Estimated Tax 989.11

Total PO Amount | 14,653.50

Authorized Signature

e

Ron Engel, VP Operations Services




d"c_-—P Purchase Order Page: 3 of 4
a
Midstream.
DCP Operating Company, LP Dispatched Dispatch Via Email
DCP Operating Company, LP Purchase Order Date Revision-Date
370 17th Street Suite 2500 FSP01-0000521801 09/13/2019
09 Payment Terms Freight Terms Ship Via
Denver CO 80202-5604 NET 30 See Detail Below See Detail Below
United States
Buyer Phone Currency
Kite, Karissa 303 605 1719 uUsbD
KKite@dcpmidstream.com
Vendor: 0000154367 Ship To: FSD6174 Bill To: DCP South Central Texas, LLC
EXPRO AMERICAS LLC TX-Brooks County 370 17th Street, Suite 2500
DEP 2080 Encino TX 78353 Denver, CO 80202
PO BOX 122080 United States United States
DALLAS TX 75312-2080 Submitinvoice@dcpmidstream.com

United States
Attn To: Garcia, Frank J
RC: H232
Project/AFE: 710002587

DCP Operating Company, LP
Applicability:

This Purchase Order (as further defined in the Terms, the "PO") is governed by the Terms and Conditions of Purchase available at Buyer's website
http://www.dcpmidstream.com/contact-us/supply-chain or attached hereto (the "Terms"). Vendor shall be deemed to have irrevocably accepted the
Terms upon the earliest of Vendor's (a) acceptance of the PO as set forth below, (b) shipment or delivery of a Good or performance of a Service, or
(c) acceptance of any payment made by Buyer for Goods or Services; provided, however, that Buyer shall not be obligated to pay for the Goods or
Services until Vendor has indicated its acceptance of the PO as set forth below. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Buyer and Vendor have executed
and delivered a master agreement governing the purchase and sale of the Goods or provision of the Services (a "Master Agreement"), the Master
Agreement shall govern in lieu of the Terms.

Vendor shall accept or reject the PO within 24 hours after receipt thereof by delivering a notice of acceptance to Buyer, which notice shall include
Vendor's promise ship date for Goods.

If a conflict exists among the terms and conditions contained in the Terms, the details (the "Specific Details") contained on the face of this PO (the
"PO Face"), and Buyer's Policies, the terms and conditions shall control in the following order of priority: (I) the Specific Details, (Il) the Terms, and
(ll) Buyer's Policies. If a conflict exists between the Terms attached to a PO Face and the Terms available on Buyer's website as of the date of the
PO, the Terms available on Buyer's website shall control. Words used with initial-capitalized letters on the PO Face shall have the meanings given to
them in the Terms.

Shipment:

Unless otherwise specified in the Specific Details, Vendor shall (a) pack, mark, label, document, and ship Goods to the location specified in the
Specific Details in accordance with Applicable Law and Buyer's Freight Guide available on Buyer's website and in effect as of the date of shipment, or
if Buyer's Freight Guide is not available, in such a manner as may be required for the protection of Goods from damage or destruction of hazards
during shipping and delivery and using labels and tags containing adequate and accurate information with respect to use, safety, and treatment of
Goods, and (b) if Vendor is responsible for shipment, ship Goods using ground transportation. If Goods are delivered F.O.B. Vendor's facility, title
and risk of loss and damage to Goods shall transfer to Buyer upon the earlier of delivery of Goods to Buyer's designated carrier or Buyer taking
possession of the Goods, in each case, at Vendor's facility. |f Goods are delivered F.O.B. Buyer's Site, title and risk of loss and damage to Goods
shall transfer to Buyer upon Vendor's or its carrier's delivery of the Goods to Buyer's designated location.

Small Packages/Parcels and Less than Truckload Orders: For small packages and parcels and less than truckload orders, unless otherwise
stated in the Specific Details, Vendor shall (a) deliver Goods F.O.B. Buyer's Site, Freight Prepay and Add, (b) not charge Buyer for any insurance
costs relating to the transportation, shipment, and delivery of the Goods, (c) prepay the transportation charges and add such charges to the invoice to
Buyer, (d) use the means and routes of transportation selected by Vendor, and (e) within 24 hours after shipment of the Goods from Vendor's facility,
notify Buyer by electronic mail of the date the Goods were shipped, the name and type of the carrier, the tracking number and the estimated date of
arrival of the Goods at Buyer's Site. For purposes of this Subsection, "small packages and parcels” means packages and parcels that weigh less
than 150 pounds and that are less than 165 inches length plus width plus height, and "less than truckload orders" means orders that weigh more than
151 pounds or that are greater than 165 inches length plus width plus height, but that do not fill an entire truck.

Authorized Signature

e

Ron Engel, VP Operations Services




de Purchase Order Page: 4 of 4

o

Midstream.

DCP Operating Company, LP Dispatched Dispatch Via Email

DCP Operating Company, LP Purchase Order Date Revision-Date

370 17th Street Suite 2500 FSP01-0000521801 09/13/2019

9. Payment Terms Freight Terms Ship Via

Bﬁir:;grSCtIaOte880202 5604 NET 30 See Detail Below See Detail Below
Buyer Phone Currency
Kite, Karissa 303 605 1719 uUsD
KKite@dcpmidstream.com

Vendor: 0000154367 Ship To: FSD6174 Bill To: DCP South Central Texas, LLC

EXPRO AMERICAS LLC TX-Brooks County 370 17th Street, Suite 2500

DEP 2080 Encino TX 78353 Denver, CO 80202

PO BOX 122080 United States United States

DALLAS TX 75312-2080 Submitinvoice@dcpmidstream.com

United States
Attn To: Garcia, Frank J
RC: H232
Project/AFE: 710002587

Truckload Orders: For truckload orders, unless otherwise stated in the Specific Details, Vendor shall (a) deliver Goods F.O.B. Vendor's facility,
(b) contact Buyer's logistics department at 713-735-3854 or dcplogistics@dcpmidstream.com for shipment and delivery coordination at least two
weeks prior to the Goods being ready for shipment and provide Buyer's logistics coordinator with the following information: (i) the PO number and line
numbers, (i) the estimated number of Goods, (iii) the weight and dimensions of the Goods, (iv) the loading address, (v) the contact information of an
authorized representative of Vendor who will be at the loading address on the date of loading and shipment, and (vi) the estimated shipping date,
(c) load Goods at Vendor's facility, and (d) arrange for crane or other applicable equipment necessary to load Goods at Vendor's facility on to the
vehicle, rail, car, or other carrier designated by Buyer. Vendor shall not invoice Buyer for transportation or shipping of truckload orders.

Invoices:

Vendor's invoices shall (a) contain the PO number, (b) reference the PO line number, (c) have invoice line items that match the PO line items, and
(d) be due 30 days after delivery thereof. If Buyer disputes amounts set forth in an invoice, Buyer may withhold and offset payment of the disputed
amount, and the parties shall promptly use commercially reasonable efforts to resolve the dispute. Buyer shall not be obligated to pay any amount set
forth in an invoice delivered more than 90 days after the date on which the Services or Goods referenced in the invoice were performed or delivered,
as applicable. If Buyer pays an invoice within 15 days after delivery thereof, Vendor shall provide a discount equal to two (2) percent of the amount of
the invoice. If a dispute occurs concerning an invoice, the deadline for payment of an invoice and receipt of an early payment discount set forth in
this Subsection shall be determined using the date of delivery of the correct invoice and not the date of delivery of the incorrect invoice. Buyer's
payment of an invoice does not constitute acceptance of Goods or Services.

Existence of Master Agreement; Use of this PO in lieu of Service Work Order, Statement of Work, or Other Similar Supplemental Master
Agreement Document.

If Buyer and Vendor have executed and delivered a Master Agreement governing the purchase and sale of the Goods or provision of the Services (a
"Master Agreement"), the Master Agreement shall govern in lieu of the Terms. NOTE: In the event that this PO is used in a Services transaction in
lieu of a Service Work Order, Statement of Work, or other similar supplemental contract document, additional terms applicable to such Services
transaction are set forth in Sections C.9 and D.13 of Buyer's Terms and Conditions of Purchase available upon request or at htp://iww.
dcpmidstream.com/contact-us/supply-chain.

Authorized Signature

e

Ron Engel, VP Operations Services




Trucking 26,001 - 45,000 ibs.(85 Mile Min.) AY Lyer O T 1
Truck w/F§16-7(Both roundtripsinciuded here) &/ 2 TS -

L

Daily Fquipment Charg : " 337y 2o
om Code DatsStart  Date End Dascription mn, Oy  Days UOM
406977-0043 1008/2019 10/09/2018 6" x 50" Flarestack w/ 200' 4° Piging & Throtile Valve 3 1 1 Day
FS16-7

406077-0043 101472018 101412019 8% x 50' Flarestack w/ 200' 4° Piping & Throtile Vaive 1 1 Day
FS16-7

400483-0043 1008/2019 10/09/2019 Motel Charges for Personnel 1 2 Day
Jahn Rivera

4004830043 10K872019 10/08/2018 Motel Charges for Personnet 1 1 Day
Robert Alvarez

400483-0043 101372019 10/13/2018 Motel Charges for Persanne! 1 1 Day
John Rivera

40098910043 100672018 10082019 TRAILER MOUNTED 22 BBL, KNOCK-OUT VESSEL 1 1 Day

‘FSKO+4

406091-0043 10/44/2019 10/14/2019 TRAILER MOUNTED 22 BBL KNOCK-QUT VESSEL t 1 Day
FSKO4

400483-0043 1013/2019 1011322019 Motel Charges for Personnel 1 1 Day
Joshua Padiiia

400483-0043 100672019 10/09/2019 Motei Charges for Personnel 1 2 Day

Joshua Padilla




O =>xero

EX1P°RV(3 Mrdstream Services
arre

MONT BELVIEU TX 77523
USA

Page 20of 5

Invoice

Invoice Number: 90340157

Invoice Date:24-OCT-2019

Iitem Material/Description Quantity Unit Price Value
50 400482 2 DAY 60.00 420:00-
SUBSISTENCE 0. o
(- October 13, 2019 - October 14, 2019
Work Performed By: John Rivera
60 400481 12 HR 60.00 720.00
SERVICE TECHNICIAN
October 08, 2019 06:00 - October 08, 2019 18:00
Work Performed By: Robert Alvarez
70 400481 12 HR 60.00 720.00
SERVICE TECHNICIAN
October 08, 2019 06:00 - October 08, 2019 18:00
Work Performed By: John Rivera
80 400480 12 HR 75.00 900.00
SERVICE OPERATOR
October 08, 2019 06:00 - October 08, 2019 18:00
Work Performed By: Joshua Padilia
90 400480 12 HR 75.00 900.00
SERVICE OPERATOR
October 09, 2019 06:00 - October 09, 2018 18:00
Work Performed By: Joshua Padilla
100 400481 12 HR 60.00 720.00
SERVICE TECHNICIAN
October 09, 2019 06:00 - October 09, 2019 18:00
Work Performed By: Robert Alvarez
110 400481 12 HR 60.00 720.00
SERVICE TECHNICIAN
October 09, 2019 06:00 - October 09, 2019 18:00
Work Performed By: John Rivera
120 400480 12 HR 75.00 900.00
SERVICE OPERATOR

October 13, 2019 06:00 - October 13, 2019 18:00
Work Performed By: Joshua Padilla




Page 3of §

. EXPRO

-
EXPRO Midstream Services Invoice
9510 Warren Road
MONT BELVIEU TX 77523

Invoice Number: 90340157 Invoice Date:24-OCT-2019
Iitem Material/Description Quantity Unit Price Value
130 400481 12 HR 60.00 720.00
SERVICE TECHNICIAN :

October 13, 2019 06:00 - October 13, 2019 18:00
Work Performed By: John Rivera

140 400480 12 HR , 75.00 900.00
SERVICE OPERATOR DM

October 14, 2019 06:00 - October 14, 2019 18:00
Work Performed By: Joshua Padilla

150 400481 12 HR 60.00 720.00
SERVICE TECHNICIAN

October 14, 2019 06:00 - October 14, 2019 18:00
Work Performed By: John Rivera

160 400485 , ‘ 600 MI <, 2.25 1,350.00
SERVICE TRUCK WITH TRAILER (65 MILE N ~ . 1LED
MIN.) P L "*’ < 9=
# of Miles: 600 ¢

Truck w/KO-4 (Both roundtrips included here)

170 400486 ° 600 MI | (275 ) 1,650.00
Trucking 26,001 - 45,000 Ibs.(65 Mile ' e »
Min.) 5T
# of Miles: 600
Truck w/FS16-7(Both roundtrips included here)

180 400483 1 DAY ' (o &l 56.00 56.00
Motel Charges for Personnel 1 ? ;

October 08, 2019 - October 08, 2019
Robert Alvarez

190 400483 2 DAY o - 56.00 112.00
- Motel Charges for Personnel '

~). ) October 08, 2019 - October 09, 2019
John Rivera AL

200/ 400483 T 0 UL [ 2 DAY L 56.00 112.00




. EXPRO

EXPRO Midstream Services

9510 Warre

n Roa
MONT BELVIEU TX 77523
USA

Page 4 of 5

Invoice

Invoice Number: 90340157

Invoice Date:24-OCT-2019

item

Material/Description Quantity

Unit Price

Value

210

220

230

240

250

260

Motel Charges for Personnet
October 08, 2019 - October 09, 2019
Joshua Padilla

406977 1 DAY

6" x 50" Flarestack w/ 200' 4" Piping &
Throttle Valve
October 09, 2019 - October 09, 2019

FS16-7

R

406991 1 DAY

TRAILER MOUNTED 22 BBL KNOCK-OUT VESSEL
October 09, 2019 - October 09, 2019
FSKO4

400483 N, DAY
Motel Charges for Personnel

October 13, 2019 - October 13, 2019

Joshua Padilia

400483 1_DAY
Motel Charges for Personnel

October 13, 2019 - October 13, 2019

John Rivera

406991 —7_1. DAY

TRAILER MOUNTED 22 BBL KNOCK-OUT VESSEL
October 14, 2019 - October 14, 2019
FSKO-4

406977 _ 1 DAY

6" x 50' Flarestack w/ 200’ 4" Piping &

Throttle Valve
October 14, 2019 - October 14, 2019

1,390.00
Discount

615.00
Discount

56.00

56.00

615.00
Discount

1,390.00
Discount

1,390.00
139.00-

615.00
61.50-

56.00

56.00

615.00
61.50-

1,390.00
139.00-




Sent:10/24/2019 1:33:30 PM
Received: 10/24/2019 1:34:33 PM

From: "Vanessa Davie" <Vanessa.Davie@exprogroup.com>
To: "submitinvoice@dcpmidstream.com” <submitinvoice@dcpmidstream.com>
Subject: New Invoice 90340157 - DCP Midstream LLC - PO 0000521801

Vanessa Davie | Expro Americas, LLC | Expro Midstream Services

Office: 281-977-2600 | Direct: 281-949-2128

10815 Huffmei Bldg A | H Tx | 77065

Important Notice: The information in this email is mnﬁdcnlial and may be legally privileged. If you have
reason to believe you are not the intended recipient, any discl copying. distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohlblled and may be unlawful and you are requested to contact the
sender urgently and dispose of this e-mail. We make every effort to keep our network free from viruses. You
should, however, check this e-mail, and any attachments to it, for viruses, as we will not be liable for direct.
special. indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being passed on. or arising from alteration of

the contents of this message by a third party. Company registration details. including regi d office
information, for Expro's principal U]\ compnmcw can be found via the following link:
http://www.exprogr ‘Europe_CIS

*** WARNING: Thls email originated from outside of DCP Midstream. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safc. Safety and sccurity starts
with cach of us. ***

Thank you

Vanessa Davic | Expro Americas, LLC | Expro Midstream Services
Oftice: 281-977-2600 | Dircct: 281-949-2128

10815 Huffmeister Bldg A | Houston. Tx | 77065

Important Notice: The information in this cma|| is conhdcntlal and may he legally privileged. If you have
reason to believe you are not the intended reci| an) pying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohlbned and may be unlawful and you are requested to contact the
sender urgently and dispose of this e-mail. We make every effort to keep our network free from viruses. You
should, however. check this e-mail, and any attachments to it, for viruses. as we will not be liable for direct.
special, indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being p.mcd on, or ansmg from alteration of’
the contents of this message by a third party. Compan\ istration details, includi g d office
information. for Expro's principal UK companies can be found via the following link:
https:/'nam03 safelinks. protection.outlook.com 2url=http®03 A%2F%62 Fwwav.exprogroup.com®s2Fcontact-
us®o2Flocations®%2F?623Europe_CIS&data=02%7C01%7Csubmitinvoice®od0decpmidstream.com®7C0016880

45b794b53f0af08d758b91112%7C98[7abd1 71 749508e4ecb3286bd519%7C0%7C0%TC63707542474408452
4&sdata=rKUiGbHfLZJbjfGUCepwvnE?02F62FK2Y oROukGyasho3bY %3 D&reserved=0

*** WARNING: This email originated from outside of DCP Midstream. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Safety and sccurity starts with cach of us. ***



—r

SCALE: 1" =

100’

LAT:26.138482

LON:—-98.224884

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

D. FONSECA SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 33

100+y FENCE

LAT:26.139864
LON:-98.224649

~ N w |
< & & E & b
S S S S - v "
/" _ b " i " V% /7 ROAD CROSSING
? N 08°3603" E£ PROPOSED PIPELINE APPROXIMATELY 4,000° NORTH OF IT’S
S , INTERSECTION W/DICKER ROAD
_U 508.21 e e -
x e o -~
8 HOUSE VICINITY MAP
g N.T.S
~ CONCRETE e
N 8§ ¥ I =2 3 g % R R 3 NOTES:
S ~ QO S S Q ~ S S -~ -~
m m m m m m m m m m m m 1. PIPELINE TO HAVE CATHODIC PROTECTION
Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q
§ § ES 3§ S & & 8 B8 & EXISTING PIPELINE PIPE DATA
TO BE REMOVED. T
T 3 ©R S 9 9 S R Fa} N Q \ 8.625" 0.0. X 0.322" W.T,
1008 & &3 h X & 4 3 I ¢ & 100 API-51, GRADE X-52, ERW
FBE 14—16 MILS, ARO 50-55 MILS
BORE LENGTH = 508’
GROUND 7 DESIGN PRESSURE — 1,480 psig
// // /. // // // // /1
80 “ " / “ " ” " |\A 80 DCP HARLAN PIPELINE, LLC.
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 REV. |DATE | BY DESCRIPTION CHK.
PROPOSED PIPELINE CROSSING
PROFILE NEW PIPELINE TO BKW, INC. TOLL ROAD EXPANSION
» ; BE PLACED AS TO TULSA, OK 74158 HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS
DATUM BASED ON TEXAS STATE PLANE HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1" = 100 CAVE A ML 7" X ENGNEER # 9503 EXP. 9/30/2018 :
COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83 SOUTH VERTICAL SCALE: 1" = 20 OF COVER. LINK FIELD SERVICES INCORPORATED |/ 15 [OW 10/15/15 | P\DCP\South Texas|\Dicker
ZONE, NAVD 88, ELEVATIONS Q) P.0 BOX 1485 CHECKED BY: J05 | AFE: Bore\PROFILES\Proposed Toll
MSL, DERIVED FROM GPS OBSERVATIONS m MINERAL WELLS, TX 76068 — Road Expansion.dwg
>~ 800—-462-7199 [SCALE: 1= 100° JOB:




4
[ T :
I '
S0 00" ‘ ~ ] o
N ' S| 8| 2| 3| &
SE ’ 0 o
MENT l 2| © < 5
g H z
& =} z) b sl
Lf 2 E s 8BS
| S g M
5 | 5 o
| oo z 2 ¢ 8=
J_T = ElEIR s ks
Ny 2 ok |2 28
> \ 0 | :5'3 5 nSa |3 A
& | ) LEVATION z 8o |8
¢ = 1 et [E g
G TIE 9
I ‘ E w(_nﬂ- o 3
s | ~ = 5 1=
Y 2 ‘ <V\ m é 5 ke EeE
L P = = E
B o sl 9
T L | < N :
g w© - e | |,
& E1E 5]
(o)} | HH 4
| il
[ e > |
| N il
| 1 T%%gsp\wmﬂmop 8" . Q gié
84T 1
| e | £, TOP B8 "~ g "
= + i % o
B | \ 3 H E.i
= | ~] i
woRrTH ROM- UNE | 0 SEEES
ElER T
| HERE
4 8412 | § zg
g Gas PIPEL £8" TOP [ gg
790.8 :] H
’ ELE\/AT\O H
=) k=
o ol 3 ]
S 9] i 5 kg
% ’ 00 90.5% J noE
o ELEVATO g8
‘ 1 Led N &
’ o = L
= = y G2
V 8 2 'a_-' = 8
ﬂ 84.00 J (@] — = S
GAS. piPELI {:) TOP [0’ n_ iéé
| Te052 o P
g asv,molh H
= 2 3 sl 53
& (&] 388
5 i
E 2,
B <C s
=z
2
- [ o]
ﬁ BGZXQQP\PEL\JE,B" TOP [%2] <
g 9032 < =
) ELE\/Aﬂor A "
~ >
@) 5 P '\ (]
21 28 ] | .\
o 1S
& Tol - |
| © |
= |
L2839}
- A GASgg\ggEUN".,B" TOP
‘ O ZLEVATION
@) 2
12 |
ﬁ— |

]»SOUTH w/l
‘T BG%SBPVPE\_H{E,B" TOP
= 90.

0.54
82.98 ELEYHG L
GAi P\PEL\V‘I’E,B" TOP
G €8 TOP
J

87.49
AS P\PEUW

e R e

GAS

GAS

GAs ,_I. ot
me
=5
g
VO
=

2
z

80

92
90
88
86
84
82




Board of Directors

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Alonzo Cantu, Director

Paul S. Moxley, Director

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director

October 29, 2019

DCP South Central Texas, LLC
370 17th Street, Suite 2500
Denver, CO 80202

ATTN: Travis Hammond

RE: Final Acceptance - Reimbursable Utility Adjustment U-0032-052
Agreement for the work exposure, removal, relocation and adjustment of 8-
inch high pressure pipieline crossing SH 365 Segment 0031 from 300 feet
West of McColl Road @Sta. 979+84.60.

Dear Mr. Hammond:

DCP South Central Texas has satisfactorily completed the above contract project in accordance
with the plans and specifications on October 22, 2019. The contract project is accepted by
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. A Statement of Costs to finalize project

expenditures by DCP shall be prepared and submitted to the HCRMA Construction Office for
appropriate processing.

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority strives in providing high quality services and a
high quality of life to all who live, work and visit the Rio Grande Valley Region. We esteem the
working partnership we have established in making the transportation facility a reality. If we may

entertain any further questions or concerns, please contact our Construction Department at
(956) 402-4763.

Sincere

Rawmon Navasro IV, P.E. , C.F.M.
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Chief Construction Engineer

RNIV.rniv
File: FNLACPT DCP

203 W. Newcombe Ave ¢ PO Box 1766 ¢ Pharr, Texas 78577 ¢ (956) 402-4762 ¢ www.hcrma.net
1



	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Item 1A- Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document
	Agenda Item 2A- Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held January 28, 2020
	Agenda Item 2B- Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from January 11, 2020 to February 7, 2020
	Agenda Item 2C- Approval of Financial Reports for January 2020
	Agenda Item 3A- Resolution 2020-03 – Approval of an Inter Local Agreement (ILA) between the HCRMA and the City of Mission to provide Program Management Support of the proposed Mission/Madero-Reynosa International Border Crossing
	Agenda Item 3B- Resolution 2019-41 – Approval of final close-out and reconciliation to the agreement with DCP South Central, LLC., for utility relocation services on the 365 Tollway Project



